\ 1 Floor 5, Main Building, Guna Complex
M S KA & ASSOC!ateS New No. 443 & 448, Old No. 304 & 305, Anna Salai

Chartered Accountants Teynampet, Chennai 600018, INDIA

Report of independent Auditor on the Restated Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31,
2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, the Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income}, Restated Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity, Restated Consolidated Statement
of Cash flows, Other Explanatory Information for the years ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31,
2022, summary Statement of Material Accounting Policies for the year ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and
March 31, 2022 of SEPC Limited and it’s Subsidiary (collectively, the “Restated Consolidated Financial information")

The Board of Directors

SEPC Limited

Old No. 56/ L, New Ne. 10/1, 4th Floor,
Bascon Futura Sv it Park,

Venkatnarayana Road, Parthasarathy puram,
T.Nagar, Chennai - 600017

Dear Sirs,

1. We, MS K A & Associates, Chartered Accountants (“we” or “us” or “our” or “firm”), have examined the Restated
Consolidated Financial information of SEPC Limited (the “Company” or “ Holding Company” or the “Issuer”)
and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as the “Group"}, as at March 31,
2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, annexed to this report for the purpose of inclusion in the Letter of
Offer (the ‘LOF’), prepared by the Company in connection with its Rights issue of its equity shares of face value
of Rs. 10 each aggregating to Rs.20,000 lakhs (“Rights Issue”). These Restated Consolidated Financial information
have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on June 19, 2024 and have
been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements of:

a) the Sub-section (1) of Section 26 of Part | of Chapter il of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”);

b) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, as amended (the “SEBI ICDR Regulations™); and

c) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note”).

2. The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information for the purpose of inclusion in the LOF to be filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India
(“SEBI”}, BSE Limited (“BSE”) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (“NSE”) in connection with the
Rights issue. The Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been prepared by the management of the
Company in accordance with the basis of preparation stated in Note 2 to the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information. The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining
adequate internat control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information. The Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Group
complies with the Act, SEB1 ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

3. We have examined such Restated Consolidated Financial Information taking into consideration:
a) the terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our
engagement letter dated May 30, 2024, in connection with the Rights Issue of the Company;
b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements as stated in the Code of
Ethics issued by the ICAI;
c) Concepts of test check and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence

supporting the Restated Consolidated Financial information; and
d) The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the SEBI {CDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to compliance with the
t, the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note in connection with the Rights Issue,
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4. These Restated Consolidated Financial Informatien have been compiled by the management from:

a) Audited Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group as at and for the years ended March 31, 2024,
March 31, 2023, and March 31, 2022 prepared in accordance with the indian Accounting Standards (referred
to as “Ind AS") as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, which have been
approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on May 28, 2024, May 25, 2023 and June 24, 2022
respectively.

b} The audited consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2024 is yet
to be adopted by the shareholders in the Annual general meeting.

5. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

Auditor’s report issued by us dated May 28, 2024, May 25, 2023 and June 24, 2022 on the consolidated ind AS
financial statements of the Group as at and for the years ended March 31, 2074, March 31, 2023, and March 31,
2022 as referred in Paragraph 4 above.

A. The audit report for the year ended March 31, 2024inctuded the below paragraphs:
(i} Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs. 15,851.44 Lakhs as at March 31, 2024, total revenues of Rs. Nil Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to Rs.
1.90 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These
financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the
Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. The
subsidiary is located outside India whose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in its country and which have been audited by other auditors under generally
accepted auditing standards applicable in its country. The Holding Company’s management has converted the
financial statements of such subsidiary located outside India from accounting principles generally accepted in its
country to accounting principles generally accepted in India.

We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company’s management.

Our opinion in so far as it relates to the batances and affairs of such subsidiary located outside India is based on
the report of other auditors and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding
Company and audited by us.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the

reports of the other auditor and the financial statements after conversion adjustments certified by the
Management and audited by us.

B. The audit report for the year ended March 31, 2023 included the below paragraphs:

(i) Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the consolidated financial statements:

a} Note 42.1(i) of the consolidated financial statements, which describes the implementation of Resolution Plan
entered into with the lenders dated June 22, 2022, wherein interest waiver, and the difference between the
carrying amounts of the facilities before restructuring and the fair values of the new facilities has been

- recognized as income and disclosed under Exceptional items in the statement of profit and loss in accordance

ith INDAS 109 - Financial Instruments.

\‘z

I 3

5{-25 CR l‘{q e 42.1(i1) to the consolidated financial statements, which states that the management written off an

?g@"z K : famount of Rs. 5,819.69 Lakhs towards amounts due on account of work performed on a contract entered into

RS -. {Sfy’i,ith a customer which was subsequently wrongfully terminated before the completion of the contract due to
St ujg,/é’ertam issues at the contract site. Legal disputes / arbitration proceedings have been initiated during the

period in respect of projects with the customers.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
(ii) Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs. 15,623.16 Lakhs as at March 31, 2023, total revenues of Rs. 793.85 Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to
Rs. 15.13 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements, The
financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-section {3) of Section 143
of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other auditor.
The subsidiary is located outside India whose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in its country and which have been audited by other auditor under
generally accepted auditing standards applicable in its country.

The Holding Company’s management has converted the financial statements of the subsidiary located outside
India from accounting principles generally accepted in its country to accounting principles generally accepted
in India. We have audited these conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company’s management.

Our opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of the subsidiary located outside india is based on
the report of other auditor and the conversion adjustments prepared by the management of the Holding
Company and audited by us.
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of the other auditor and the financial statements certified by the Management.

C. The audit report for the year ended March 31, 2022 included the below paragraphs:

(i) Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern:

We draw attention to Note 4 (e) to the consolidated financial statements, which states that the Company has
incurred a net loss of Rs. 26,370.37 Lakhs during the vear ended March 31, 2027 and as of that date has
accumulated losses aggregating to Rs. 2,15,105.50 Lakhs which has resulted in substantial erosion of its net worth.
Further, the COVID-19 pandemic has also impacted the operations resulting in delay of collection relating to
project dues. These events or conditions indicates that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, as stated in the note, considering the
restructuring plan for the borrowings, infusion of additional equity subsequent te the year end by the investor
and Management’s plans te meet financial obligations in foreseeable future out of the cash flows from execution
of the pipeline of orders in hand, future business plans, non-fund based facilities, and realisation of trade
receivables, the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 have been
prepared on a going concern basis. Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

(ii) Emphasis of Matter:

We draw attention to Note 43 to the Consolidated financial statements which states that the Management has
made an assessment of the impact of Covid-19 on the Company’s operations, financial performance and position
as at and for the year ended March 31, 2022 and accordingly recognised an impairment loss of Rs. 6,361.26 Lakhs
(March 31, 2021: Rs. 1,149.11 Lakhs) on financial assets and contract assets to reflect the business impact arising
from the COVID 19 pandemic. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

(iii) Other Matters;

We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of
Rs.15,356.23 Lakhs as at March 31, 2022, total revenues of Rs.2,885.01 Lakhs and net cash flows amounting to
Rs:34.40 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The
lidated financial statements also include the Group’s share of net loss of Rs. 1,469.36 Lakhs for the year
ed March 31, 2022, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The financial statements have been
~AtwRudited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the

e \ consplidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
2*?{:-“‘;*% srg,bsfii;f" iry and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
Lo Rubsidiary, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.
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6. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
Restated Consolidated Financial Information:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies and
regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022
to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/classifications
followed as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024;

b) does not contain any gualifications requiring adjustments except for the matters mentioned in para 7 below.
Moreover, with respect to the matters mentioned in paragraph 5A, 5B and 5C above, those qualifications/
observations in the Companies (Auditor’s Report} Order, 2020 for the years ended March 31, 2024 March
31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and the qualifications in the report on the internal financiat controls with reference
to the consolidated financial statements for the years ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31,
2022 under clause (i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, which do not require any
adjustments in the Restated Consolidated Financial Information have been disclosed in Note 59 to the
Restated Consolidated Financial Information and;

¢) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note,
7. Basis for Qualified Opinion

A) The audit report on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 issued by us,
included the below gqualifications which have not been adjusted in the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information :

i.) The carrying value of the Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) balance includes an amount of Rs. 30,870.91 Lakhs as on
March 31, 2024 which was recognized in regard to the unabsorbed business losses of Rs. 88,343.94 lakhs. Due
to the non-availability of sufficient appropriate audit evidence to corroborate management’s assessment that
sufficient taxable profits will be available in the future against which such unabsorbed business losses can be
utilised as required by Ind AS 12: Income taxes, we are unable to comment on any adjustments that may be
required to the carrying value of the aforesaid DTA on the Statement for the quarter and year ended March
31, 2024, (Refer Note 41(B) of the consclidated financial statements).

ii.)Non-Current Contract Assets include overdue batances of Rs. 6,959.44 lakhs (net of provisions amounting to
Rs. 926.98 lakhs) and Non-Current Trade Receivables include Rs. 575,21 lakhs {net of provisions amounting to
Rs. 82.99 lakhs) as on March 31, 2024, relating to dues on projects which have been stalled due to delays in
obtaining approvals from the regulatory authorities. Due to the non-availability of sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to corroborate management’s assessment of the recoverability of the said balances, we are unable
to comment on the carrying value of these non-current Contract Assets and Trade Receivables, and the
consequential impact if any, on the Statement for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2024. (Refer Note
8.1 and Note 11.1 of the consolidated financial statements).

B) The audit report on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 issued by us,
included the below gualifications which have not been adjusted in the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information :

i) The carrying value of Deferred Tax Asset (DTA} include an amount of Rs. 33,289.92 Lakhs {March 31, 2022 Rs.
39,645 Lakhs) which is recognized on unabsorbed business losses. Due to unavailability of sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to corroborate management’s assessment that sufficient taxable profits will be
available in the future against which such unabsorbed business losses can be utilised as required by Ind AS 12
on Income taxes, we are unable to ascertain the extent to which the deferred tax asset can be utilized. (Refer
Note 43B of the consolidated financial statements).

i) Contract Assets (Non-Current) include Rs. 7,351.90 Lakhs (Net of provisions amounting to Rs. 926.98 Lakhs)
:&March 31, 2022: Rs. 3,956.02 Lakhs} and Trade Receivables (Non-Current) include Rs. 575.21 Lakhs {Net of
;¥ provisions amounting to Rs. 82.99 Lakhs} relating to dues on projects which are not progressing on account of
}lff‘atutory delays faced by the customer. In the absence of positive development in this matter till date, there
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10.

11.

12.

Accordingly, we are unable to comment on the carrying value of above-mentioned Contract Asset (Non-
Current} and Trade Receivables {Non-Current) and the impact if any, on account of non-provisioning of the
said balances on the consolidated financial statements. (Refer to Note 8.1 and Note 11.1 of the Consolidated
Financial Statements)

C) The audit report on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 issued by us,
included the below qualifications which have not been adjusted in the Restated Consolidated Financial
Information :

i} The carrying vatue of Deferred Tax Asset (DTA} include an amount of Rs. 39,645.00 Lakhs {(March 31,
2021: Rs. 43,889.00 Lakhs) which is recognized on unabsorbed business losses. Due to unavailability of
sufficient appropriate audit evidence to corroborate management’s assessment on reasonable certainty
of future taxable profits, as reguired by Ind AS 12- Income taxes and considering the current pandemic
situation, we are unable to ascertain the extent to which the deferred tax asset can be utilized. (Refer
Note 44 of the Consolidated financial statements)

ii} Contract Asset (Non-Current) inctude Rs. 3,956.02 Lakhs {Net of provisions amounting to Rs. 926.98 Lakhs)
relating to project dues which is not progressing on account of Statutory delays faced by the Customer.
in the absence of positive development in this matter titl date, there is uncertainty on the amount that
would be recoverable by the Company. Further, sufficient appropriate audit evidence to corroborate
management’s assessment of recoverability of the above said amount is not available. Accordingly, we
are unable to comment on the carrying value of above-menticned Contract Asset (Non-Current) and the
impact if any, on account of non-provisioning of the said balance on the Consolidated financial
statements. (Refer to Note 08 of the Consolidated Financial Statements)

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us and after considering
auditors’ reports issued by other auditors, except for the effect of the matter described in Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph above, the Restated Consolidated Financial Information of the Group as at and for the years
ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and 31 March 2022, read with basis of preparation and summary of material
accounting policies disclosed in Note 2.1, have been prepared in accordance with Section 26 of Part | of Chapter
lit of the Act, the SEBI [CDR Regulations and the Guidance Note,

The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective
dates of the reports on the audited consolidated Ind AS financial statements mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

This repart should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous auditor’s reports
issued by us, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred to
herein,

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this report.

Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors and for inclusion in the Letter of Offer to be filed
with the SEEI and the stock exchanges, as applicabte in connection with the Rights Issue. Qur repert should not be
used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not
accept or assume any liability or any duty of care towards any other person relying on the report.

For M S K A & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Chennai

T.V Ganesh
Partner

Membership Number: 203370
UDIN: 24203370BKBTVV6320

Date: June 19, 2024
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[SEPC Limited
[Restated Consclidated Balance Sheet
f(hmount in X lakhs, unless otherwise stated}
Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2027
Non-current assets
Propecty, plant and equipment 6A 2,B30.84 3,22.98 3,842.03
Right of Use Assets 6B 241.61 32239 23309
Intangible assets 7 2392 7.9 32.80 F
Contract assets 10,300.45 7,351.90 3,986.02
Financial assets
Investments 9 77.81 40.93 52.72
Loans 10 69617 $97.48. 8,131.35
Frade Receivables 11 16,605.49 § 18,206.25 | 18,768.50
Qther Finandal Assets i2 1,030.47 1,041.14 1,091 .57
Deferred Tax Assels {Net) 43 40,323.551 49,323.55 43,345.50 |
Income Tax Assets (Net} t4 1,710.37 1,549.40 1,412.42
Total Non-Current Assets 73,840.68 72,833.98 |- 80,865.20
ICurent assets
TContract Assets 15 $1,975.82 73,246.59 | 79,708.74 |
fFinancial assaty ; .

Trade receivables 1% 30,002.26 | 29,206,061 37,250.48
Cash apd cash equivalents 17 4,834.96 3,307 .04 | 582,67
(ther bank balances 18 4,257 .69 1,730.33 2,387 4%
Qther Financial Assets 19 234.18 o 00 §79.25

Other Current assets 0 18,784.54 19,692 41 20,052.42
Assets classified as held for sate 21 - - 5%6.06
Total Current Assets 1,47,089.45 - 1,27,348.38 1,41,456.81
Fotal Assets 2,20,930.13 2,00,18Z2.36 2,22,322.01
EQUITY AND LIABILSTIES
Equity ] |
Equity share capital 22 1,40,981.36 1,32,152.90 97,152.50
JOther equity 23 (19,954.90) 123583201 (23;352.89)
Nor Controliing Interest 162.43 159.58 146.61
Totat Equity 1,24,188.89 ; 1,08,809.16 73,946.62
Liabitities
Nor-Courrerd Liabitittes
IFinancial liabitities
iLease Liabitities 6B 179.49 252.04 201.93
Borrawings 4 29,840.24 26,616.64 13,364.47
Other financiat abilities 25 3,847 .24 4,024.16 4,465.38
tProvisions 26 73415 5%0.32 543.50
Contract Liabitities 7 4,552.49 | 2,078,30 2,202.9%
Totat Non-Current Liabilities 39,153.58 33;561.56 22,775.19
Current liabilities
fFinancial fiabifities
Lease Liabilities 6B 101,20 98.45 36,60
Borrowiigs B | 15,373.66 13,966.58 §2,462.97
Trade payables 9
‘Fotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and smali
enterprises . N _
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 3
-enterprises and small enterprises 30,420.97 37,957.62 33,968.22 |
Other financial Gabilities 36 1{,165.60 1,625.07 1,875.25
Othrer current Habilites 3 191.92 445,95 689.94 F
Contract Liabilities 32 4,780.94 3,432.75 5,934.03
Provisians 13 : 53.97 285.82 633.19
Total Current Liabitities 40,587.66 57,B11.64 1,25,600.20
Total Liabilities 99,741.24 94,373.20 1,48,375.3%9
Totai Equity and Liabilities - . -  2,26,930.13¢  2,00,182.36 2,22,322,01;

£ foF 3 Ly
v of ac
y of B

%

The accompanying notes are an integrat part of the Restated Consolidated finandial statements

As per our report of even date
For MSKA B Associates
Ehartered Accountants

\ Firm Registratiol} Ho. 105047W

\/&-)j/’
T.V. Ganesh

Fartner
Membership Ro: 203370

Place: Chennai
Date: June 19, 2024

For and on behalf of the Beoard of Directors of

N K Suryafiarayfnan
Managing Birecthr & CEG
PIN: 01714068

v

T.Sriraman
Company SEcretiry
Membership Ho:AGB102

Place: Chennal
Date: June 19, 2024
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SEPC Limited
Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account
(Amuount ip % fakhs, unless etherwise stated)

For the year ended March § For the year ended March | For the year ended March
Particulars Notes 31,2024 31,2023 31,2022
income
Revenue from operations 34 56,0%8.28 37,884,656 37,945.65
Other income 35 4,623.70 2,003.15 1,113.42
Total income 60,721.48 39,887.81 34,059.07
Expenses
Crectjion, Construction & Operation Expenses 36 46,671.76 31,905.03 29,002.23
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-
in-progress 37 - - 248,20
Employee benefits expense 38 3,224.98 3,3483,15 3,699.44
Finance costs 39 4,438.9% 6,039.75 11,568.38
Depreciation and amortization expense 40 531.92 614.73 582.66
Qther expenses 41 3,575.91 %2711 4,689.78
Total expenses 58,443.12 51,471.37 49, 79).19
Profit /{Loss) before exceptional items and tax 2,278.36 {11,283.56} (15,731.12)
Fxceptionat items- (income} 42 - {13,815.13) {6,361.26)
Profit, /{Loss) before tax 1,278.36 2,531.57 (22,092.38)
income tax expense
Current fax - - -
Deferred tax - 3,621.9% 4,178.00
Total income tax expense - 3,021.9% 4,278.00
gProfit f{loss) for the year 2,278.36 {4903, 38) [26,370.38}
Other Comprehensive incosme R ]
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit ar
toss in subsequent perfods
Re-measurement gains/ (loss) on defined benefit plans (Net of
Taxes) 50.90 (56.381} 15.61
Falr Value of Equity Instruments through 001 36.88 (11.79} 39.01
Other Comprehensive fncome / {Loss} for the vear 87.78 {68.17}§ 54,62
Total Comprehensive Incorme f (Loss) for the year 2,366,14 {558.55) (26,315.75)
Earnings / {Loss} per shase 44
Basic earnings f floss} per share (1) ' 0.17 (0.04)% (2.7t}
Diluted earnings /{loss) per share (X} 0.17 {0.04) (2.7%5
Face value per equity share (%) 10.00 10.00 10.60
Summary of material accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Restated Consolidated financial statements

As per our report of even date
For M5KA & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrgtion No, 105047W

T.¥.Ganesh
Partner
Membership No: 203370

Place: Chennai
Date: June 19, 2024

Faor and on behalf of the Boeard of Directors of
ited
10TN2000PECO45 167

SEPC
CN-L

. 5riraman
Company Secretary
#embership No:A68102

Place: Chennai
Date: June 19, 2024

R 5 Chandrasekharan
Chief Financial Officer



SEPC Limited
Restated Consolidated Statement of cash flows
{(Amount in T iakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Plsce: Chennat
Dater June 1%, 2074

Piace: Chennal
Bate: upe 1%, 2024

Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended ftarch | For the Year ended March
March 31,2024 34,2023 31,2012
Cash Tlgw from gperabing activities
|Profit before tax and after exceptionat ftens 2,778.36 | 2,53.57 (72,092.38))
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 53102 1 H14.73 582.66
Pravision for Gratuity 79.45 7634 124.63
Provision for Compensaled Absences 194.82 {158.54) 156.81
Provision for Doubtful Trade Recelvable & Comtract Assets B816.5% 3,690.78 | 1,831.4%
Lontract Assets & bad debts written off 2,420.95 | - 4,453.20 ] 163.35
Finance cost 4,438.55 6,039.75 12,534.31
Gain on Indtial recogrition of unsecared foan 12,607 073 (613.58) -
laterest income (202.33} (312.72) {1,074.58)
Liabilities written back {1,504.28) (911.99) (38.92)
(Profit} £ Loss on sate of property,plant and equipment {4.66} 336.27 $9.18
Gain on debt restructuring - {19,634.82) -
fmpairment loss allowance or Contract assets and receivables - 5,819.49 6.361.26
Qperating Profit before working capital changes 6,443.26 3,931.08 (1,418.11)
Changes in working capital
(Decrease) /increase in trade payables (6,035.77) 4,459.27 | 4.54
Decredase in inventaries - - 48,20
Decrease in trade receivables 834,52 8,291.04 3,237.95
Becrease in loans and advences 1.3 ] - 2.781.95
Decrease in other Current liabilities {431.69) {243.98) {Z,757.25)
incredse f (Deckease) in contract tiabilities 3,322.38 (2,625.84) 4,821.51)
Decrease in Short Term provisions {423,673 ' {134.64) £52.92)
fcrease f (Decrease) in Long Term provisions 115.28 (137.07) (169.82)
Inciease Alleaease) in dther financial Habilities 8,362.88 (250.18)| 314,90
(Increase} f Decrease in other financial assets {73,064 794.34 59.53
Decrease in other current assets 907.88 | 706 67543
increase in Contract Assels (24,915.30} {t2,173.61) £3,386.25)
Cash (used in} # generated from operations 111,921.96) 2,137 .43 (8,784.25%
Income tax paid (166.97) (136.97) (1,945.1%
Nt cash {used in) f generated from aperating activities {A) 12,082.93) 2,090.46 | (7,199.41)
Cash flow from Investing agtivities
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment and intangible assets {3.38) 1391 {1.10)
Heovement n Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents (Net) 2,527.36) 65716 ¢ {479.39)
Praceeds from sale/ disposal of property, plant and equipment 4.66 292.15 4.49
Jinterest received 137.16 | 3171 578.52
Net cash flow (used in) / generated from investing ectivities (B} {2,390.92) 1,248.11 102.52
Cash flow from Firancing activities
Procesds from issue of share capital 9,980.60 35,000.90 -
Proceeds from Short term borrowings (neg} 1,407 .09 359.20 6,875.29
Proceeds from Long Termm Borrowings 4,006.00 16,488.78 -
tRepayment of Long term borrowings (424,54} 48,247, 99) -
hterest and Finance Charges Paid {1,862.32) {4,156.00)| -
tRepayment of finance lease obligation {98.46) {58.19) (36603
|Net cash flow generated from 7 (used in) financing activities (C) 13,001,764 (614,20} 6,838.69
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivatents (A+B+C) {t,472.08) 2,724.37 {258.19)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,307.04 582.67 840,36
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,834.96 3,307.04 582.67
Cash and ¢cash equivalents comprise
Cash and cash equivalents as per Salance Sheet 6,092.65 5,037.37 297016 ¢
iess: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivaients as defined in
ind-AS 7 Cash Flow Statements 4,757 69 {. 1,730.33 2,387 .49
] 183496 7330704 " hB2.67
Summary of materal accounting policies s
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Restated Consolidated financial statements
As per our report of oven date for and gn behalf of the Board of Directors of
For MSKA & Associates SEPC L
Chartered Arcountants C1M - 7R BTHIC00PL CO45167
i Y
I
v’f/u a ~
T.V.Ganesh N K Surya vichandran
Partrier Hanaging Director = Dirgetor
Membership Mo H3370 DINATT 14066 / DiM: G1920663
a@%ﬁx@&m}ﬁ%@‘wﬂ p
T.Srizaman
Company Secretary R § Chandrasekharan
Membership No:A68102 Chief Financial Officer



SEPC Limited
Notes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amount in ¥ fakhs, untess ctherwise stated)

2.1

@)

(b}

General Information

SEPC Limited (the "Campany” or "SEPC") has diverse interests across Praject Engineering & Construction. The company provides end-to-end solutions to engineering
challenges, offering multi disciplinary design, engineering, procurement, constructien and project management seivices. SEPC is focused on providing turnkey solutions fer
ferrous & non ferrous, cement, aluminum, copper and thermal power plants, water treatrent & transmission, renewable energy, cooling towers & material handling.

The Company along with the Joint operators enters into contracts with the customers for execution of the projects. The Compary's share as per such cantracts is bisted
below. However, the Company as a Joint operator, recognises assets, liabilities, income and expenditure held/incurred jointly with other pariners in proportion 16 145 interest
in such joint arrangements in compliance with applicable accounting standards taking inte account the related rights and sbligations applicable in the respective jointly
controtied operations.

Joint operators % of SEPL's Share
Larsen & Toubro timited shriram EPC JV 0%
Shriram EPC Eurotech Environment Pyt Ltd - J¥* t00%
SEPC DRS ITPL fV* $00%
Mokl Shriram EPC JV* 50%]

*Unincorporated Joint Ventures

Subsidary Company which are consolidated % of holding and voting power

Name of entity Relationship Country of incorporation  |{31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-Z2
Shriram EPC (FZE} Subsidary United Arab Emirates 100% 100% 100%
Shriram EPC Arkan LLC Subsidary of Subsidary Muscat, Oman 0% F0% 70%

Material accaunting policies

taterial accounting poticies adopted by the company are as under:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements .
The financial statements have been prepared using material accounting policies and measurement basis summarised below. These were used throughaut atl periods presented

in the financial statements

The Restated Consolidated Financiat Information relates to SEPC Limited (Formerly known as Shriram EPC Limited) {the “Company” or the “Issuer”) and its subsidiary (the
Company and its subsidiaries together raferred to as the “Group”jand has been specifically prepared for inclusion in the decument to be filed by the Company with the
Securfries and Exchange Board of India (“SEBIY), BSE Limited and Registrar of Companies, chennai in connection with the proposed Right issue of ecqiity shares of the Company
ireferred to as the “Issue”}, The Restated Consolidated Financial Information comprise of the Restated Consolidated statement of assets and Liabilities as at 31 March 2024,
31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022, the Restated Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive ihcome), the Restated Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement, the Restated Consolidated Staternent of Changes in Equity and Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and ather exptanatory information for the year ended
31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 (hereinafter coliectively referred to as “Restated Consolidated Financial Information”} as approved by the Board of Directors
at their meeting held on June 19, 2824,

The Restated Consolidated Financial information has been prepared to comply in ail material respects with the requirements of Section 26 of Part § of Chapter Bl of the
Compamies Act, 2013, as amended (the “Acl”) read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital and Bisclosure Reguirements} Regulations, 2018, as
amended from time to time, in pursuance of provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('ICDR Regulations’), and the Guidance Note on Reports in
LCompany Prospectuses (Revised 2015} issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india ("ICAI"), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note”).

The Restated Cansolidated Financial Information has been compiled by the Management from:

The audited consolidated IND AS financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024, 31 #arch 2023 & 31 March 2022 prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards {ind AS} prescribed under Section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies ¢Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended)
andother relevant pravisions of the Act.

Statement of Compliance withind AS

The Company's financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the indian Acceunting Standards (“Ind 45"}
notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards). Rutes, 2015 and amendments thereof issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs in exarcise of the powers conferred
by section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, in addition, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI} are also apptied
except where compliance with other statutory promutgations require a different treatment,

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except certain financial assets and labilities measured at fair vatue (Refer
Accounting Policy No. 2.9 on financial instruments).

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 11l to the Cempanies
Act, 2013, The normal operating cycle of the entity for Construction contracts is the duration of 2 to 3 years depending on each contract.

Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format prescribed in the Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”}. The
staternent of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items
in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule I to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part af the financial statements
along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards and the SEBF {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requivements) Regulations, 2015,
Amaounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Lakhs rounded off 1o two decimal places as permitted by Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, Per
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2.3

share data are presented in Indian Rupees to twe decimat places.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
{iabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabitities as at the Balance Sheet date. The
estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying ffnancial statements are based upon the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date
of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis, Revisions to accounting
estimates include useful fives of property, ptant and equipment & intangible assets, allowance for expected credit loss, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit
plans, expected cost of completion of contracts, fair value measurement, etc, Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates is recognised in the period
which the results are known. Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgments.

Interests in Joint Operations

Yhen the Company has joint control of the arrangement based on contractually determined right to the assets and obligations for tiabilities, 1t recognises such interests as
joint operations. Joint control exists when the decisions about the relevant activities reguire unanimous consent of the parties sharing the control. In respect of its interests
in joint operations, the Company recognises its share in assets, liabilities, income and expenses line-by-tine in the standalone financial statements of the entity which i party
to such joint arrangement which then becomes part of the consolidated financial statements of the Group when the financial statements of the Hotding Company and its
subsidiaries are combined for cansolidation.

Fair value measurement
The Company maintains accounts on accruat basis following the historfcal cost canvention, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value in
accordance with ind AS . The carrying value of ali the items of property, plant and eguipment as on date of transition is considered as the deemed cost.

Fair value is the price that would be received to selt an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» |n the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability accessible to the Company.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are availatile to measure fair value, maximizing the use of
relevant gbsenvable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs, The Company's management determings the paticies and procedures for fair value measurement,

Fair value measurements under Ind AS are categorised as below based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety:

P Level 1 inputs are quated prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets ar liabilities that the company can access at measurement date;
¥ Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included in tevel 1, that are observabte for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the valuation of assets/liabilities

Revernue Recognition

A. The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring promised good or service to a customer. The
revenue is recognised to the extent of transaction price allocated te the performance obligation satisfied. Performance obligation is satisfied over time when the transfer of
control of asset (good or service} te a customer is done over time and in other cases, performance_ obligation is satisfied at a paint in time. For parformance obligation
satisfied over time, the revenue recognition 7s done by measuring the prograss towards complete satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured in terms of
a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation.

Transaction price is the ameunt of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring good or service to a customer excluding amcunts
collected on behalf of a third party. Variable consideration is estimated using the expected value method or most likely amount as appropriate in a given circumstance,
Payment terms agreed with a customer are as per business practice and there is no financing component involved in the transaction price. Costs to obtain a contract which
are incurred regardless of whether the contract was ablained are charged-off in $tatement of Profit and Loss immediately in the period in which such costs are incurred.
fncremental costs of obtaining a contract, # any, and costs incurred ta fUifil a contract are amortised over the period af execution of the contract in proportion to the
progress measured in terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to the performance obligation.

Significant judgments are used in:

1, Determining the revenue to be recognised in case of performance obiigation satisfied over a period of time; revenue recognition is dane by measuring the progress towards
complete satisfaction of performance obligation. The progress is measured i terms of a proportion of actual cost incurred to-date, to the total estimated cost attributable to
the performance obligation.

2. Determvining the expected losses, which are recognised in the peried in which such losses hecome probable based on the expected total contract cost as at the reporting

date.

8. Revenue from construction contracts/praject related activity and contracts for supply/commissioning of complex plant and equipment is recognised

as follows:
Fixed price contracts: Contract revenue is recognised only to the extent of cost incurred till such time the outcome of the job cannot be ascertained reliably subject to




1.4

(a)

{b}

.5

condition that it is probable the such cost will be recoverable . When the outcome of the contract is ascertained reliably,comiract revenue is recognised at cost of work
perfarmed on the contract plus proportionate margin, using the percentage of completion method. Percentage of completion is the proportion of cost of work performed ta
date , to the total estimated contracts cost.

The estimated cutcome of a contract is considered reliable when all the following conditions are satisfied:

(#) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

{#} 1t is probable that the economic benefits associated with the contract will flow to the company;

{1ii) The stage of completion of the contract at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; and

ifv) The costs incurred or to be Incurred in respect of the contract can be measured reliably.

Expected loss, if any, on a contract is recognised as expense in the period in which it is foreseen, irrespective of the stage of completion of the contract.

For contracts where progress billing exceeds the aggregate of contract costs incurred to-date and recognised prafits {or recognised tosses, as the case may bej. the surplus is
shown as the amount due to custemers. Amounts received before the refated work is performed are disciosed i the Balance sheet as a liability towards advance received.
Amounts billed for work performed but yet to be paid by the custemer are disclosed in the Balance sheet as trade receivables. The amount of retention rmeney due form
custamers within the next twelve months are classified under other current assets as Trade Receivable.

Revenue from contracts from rendering engineering design services and other services which are directly related 1o construction of an asset is recognised on the same basis as
stated in (B} above.

Other Operationral Revenue
Qther Operational Revenue represents income earred from activities incidentat 1o the husiness and is recognized when the right to receive income is estahtished as per the

terms of contract.

Other income
Interest Income is recoghised on a basis of effective interest method as set out i Ihd AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to measurabitity

or collectability exists,

Dividend income 15 accounted in the period in which the right 1o receive the same is established.

Other items of income are accounted as and when the right to receive such income arises and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably.

Taxes

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit ar toss for the year.

Current income tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured al the amount expected 16 be recovered or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used 1o compute the
amouni are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the year end date. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable
right to offset and intends either 1o settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the lizbility simultaneously.

The company has not apted to exercise the option under section 115BAA of the fhcome tax 1961, as introduced by the taxation iaws (Amendment} ordinance, 2019 and
decided to continue with the existing rate of tax for the purpose of deferred tax computation.

Deferred tax

Deferred incume tax fs provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or Hability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates {and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax Hability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recoghised for atl deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be availahble to utilize
those temporary differences and losses.

Management, periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation, It establishes
pravisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there ¥s a tegally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and tiabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to
the same taxation authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive incame or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is alse recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Exceptional items
An item of income or expense which by its size, type or incidence requires disclosure in arder to improve an understanding of the performance of the company is treated as
an exceptional item and the same is disclosed in the notes to accounts.
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{a)
€

(i)

Impairment of nan-financial assets
The Company assesses at each year end whether there is any objective evidence that a non financial asset or 2 group of non financial assets is impaired. H any such indication
exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount and the amount of impairment lass,

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference between an asset's carrying amount and recoverable amount. Losses are recagnized in Statement of Profit and Loss and
reflected in an allowance account. When the Company considers that there are na realistic prospects of recavery of the asset, the refevant amaunts are written off. if the
amount of impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be retated objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recoghised, then the
previousty recognised impairment toss is reversed through Statement of Profit and Loss.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit {as defined below) is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to seil. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr present vatue using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valuve of money and
the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash in flows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets {the “cash-generating unit”).

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an sutflow of resources embodying econamic benefits will be
required Lo settle the obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the cbligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the Hability.
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due 1o the passage of time s recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or han
accurrence of gne or more uncertain futlre events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources witl be required to settle or a retiable estimate of the amount cannet be made.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. Where the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expacted to be received under such contract, the present sbligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

Commitments

Commitments are future abilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:

4) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be execuied on capital account and not provided for,

b uncaited liability on shares and other investments partly paid;

¢} funding related commitment to subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies; and

d} other non-canceliable commitinents, if any, to the extent they are considered material and relevant in the opinion of management.

Financial instruments

Afinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial tiability ar equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recegniticn and measurement

At inftial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair vatue through profit or ioss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable 1o the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or less are expensed in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a} at amortized cost; or

by at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

<} at fair value through profit or {058,

The classification depends on the entity’s business nodel for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where thase cash flows represent solely paymenits of principal and interest are measured at
amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance Tncame using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FYQCH: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCIL. Movements in the carrying ameunt
are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment sains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumudative gain or foss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equily to Statement of Profit and Loss
and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is inctuded in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value throush profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the critena for amartized cost or FYOCH are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other income.

The company has currently excercised the irrevocable option to present in Other comprehensive income |, subsequent changes in the Fair value of Equity Instruments, Such
an election has been made on instrument-by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is frrevocable.




{ifi)

{iv}

ik
{1

i)

(i}

{c)

impairment of financial assets

in accordance with ind AS 109, Financial Instrurments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial
assets that are measured at amortized cost and FYOCE.

For recognition of impairment loss on financiat assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since
indtial recognition. |f credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has fncreased significantly,
IHetime ECL s used. i in subsequent years, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no lenger a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expecied credit losses resulting from all passible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portien of the
lifetime ECL which resuits from default events that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due ta the Campany in accordance with the cantract and all the cash flaws that the entity expects to
receive {i.e. all shortfalls), discounted at the original £IR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider ali contractual terms of the financial instrument
(including prepayment, extension etc. ) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot
be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to use the remaining contractuat term of the financial instrument.

ECL irnpatrenent 1oss allowance (or reversal} recognized during the vear is recognized as income/expense in the statement of prefit and loss. In balance sheet, ECL for
financial assets measured at amartized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as ab integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance
reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write off criteria, the Company does not reduce impafrment altowance from the gross carrying amount.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

a} the rights to receive cash flows from the financiat asset is transferred or

b} retains the cantractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows ta one or more recipients.
Whare the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecounized onty if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is
transferred. Where the entity has not transferred substantially afl risks and rewards of ownership of the financiat asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Financial liabilities

initial recognition and measurement

Financial Gabilities are classified, at inftial recognition, as financial liabitities at fafr vatue through profit or loss and at amortized cost, as appropriate.
All financtat Liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,

Subsequeint measurement

The measurement of financizl liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financiai liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial labitities at fair value through profit ar loss include financial {iabilities held for trading and financial liabiiities designated upon intial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also ¢lassified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments, Gains or losses on
tiabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Loans and borrowings

After inftial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the FIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Perecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantialty different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or madification is treated as the
derecognition of the originat liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
loss as finance costs.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount i reported in the balance shaet where there is a legally enforceabte right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the {iability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must he enforceable in the normat course of business and in the event af default, insolvency or bankrugtey of the Campany or the counterparty.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets
and liabitities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent abilities. Unhcertainty abaut these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years.




Estimates and assumpticns

4
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the year end date, that have a significant risk of causing 2 material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters
available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

{a) Taxes
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability that future taxable income will be availabte against which the
deductible temporary differences and tax loss carryforwards can be utilized. In addition, significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred
tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the {evel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

{b) Construction Contracts
Recognizing construction contract revenue requires significant judgement in determining actual work performed and the estimated costs to complete the work, provisisn for
rectification costs, variation claims etc

{c) Going Concern;

As on March 31, 2022:
The Company has incurred net loss of 3. 26,370.37 Lakhs during the year ended March 31, 2022 and as of that date has accumutated {osses aggregating T, 2,15,105.5 Lakhs
which has resulted in substantial erosion of its net worth. The company is in default to its lenders and the tenders have categorised the Company s account as Mon-
Performing Asset and one of the financial creditor fited an NCLT case against the company. Resolution Plan submitted in accordance with the requirement set gut in the
circular issued by the Reserve Bank of India No RBF/20119/2030BR. No=BP BC.45/21.04.048. / 21 8-19 dated June 07, 2019 has been approved by the lenders with super
majority on March 25, 2022. Subsequent to year end on June 2Z, 2072, the Company has entered into Master Restructuring Agreement (MRA) to sive effect to the resalution
plan. Based on the MRA all over dues are scheduled to be paid. With these positive developments by impltementing the resalution ptan, underlying strength of the Company’s
business plans and future growth outlock as assessed with existing order book, the credit profite of the Company, would improve resilting in it being able to meet its
obligations in due course of time. Accardingly, these financial statement are prepared on a going concern basis.

5 Standards {including amenrdments) issued but not yet effective
Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from
time to time. Far the year ended March 31, 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company.

o
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SEPC Limited
Notes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amount in T lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

6B The details of the right-of-use asset held by the Company is as follows:

Particulars Building Total
Balance as at April 01, 2021 - -
Additions 262.85 262.85
Deletion - .
Depreciation (29.76) (29.76)
Balance as at Aprit 01, 2022 233.09 233.09
Additions 153.07 153.07
Deletion - -
Depreciation (63.77) {63.77)
Balance as at March 31, 2023 322.39 322.39
Additions - -
Deletion - -
Depreciation (80.78) (80.78)
Balance as at March 31, 2024 24%.61 241.61
Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements during the period:

Particulars Building Tatal
Balance as at 31 March 2021
Additions 252.00 252.00
Interest expense 23.13 2313
Lease Payments {36.60) {36.60)
Balance as at 31 March 2022 238.53 238.53
Additions 141.09 141.09
Interest on lease liabilities 29.06 29.06
Payments (58.19) (58.19)
As at March 31, 2023 350.49 350.49
Additions -
Interest on lease liabilities 28.66 28.66
Payments {98.46) {98.46}
As at March 31, 2024 280,69 280.70
Breakup of current and non-current lease liabilities

Particulars 31-Mar-74 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-12
Current lease liabilities 101.20 98.45 36.60
Nan-current lease liabilities 179.49 252.04 201.93
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SEPC Limited
Notes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements
{Amount in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

9

(B)

9.

=y

Financial Assets- Investments (Non Current)

Investment in equity instruments (fully paid-up)
Investment in wholly owned Subsidiary carried at cost

1 Equity share (Previous year: 1 Equity share) of 150,000 AED in
Shriram EPC (FZE) :

Inyestment in Others - Equity investments at fair value thrgugh other comprehensive income {FVOCI)

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Quoted

386,526 Equity Shares (Previous year: 386,526 Equity Shares) of £ 10/-

each fully paid up in Orient Green Power Company Limited

Unguoted

Nil Equity shares ( 31 March 2023 : Nil ,31 March 2022 : Nil in Hexa
Wind Farm Private Limited {Refer Note 9.1 & 49)

4,076,474 Equity shares (Previous year: 4,076,474 Equity Shares) of ¥
10/- each fully paid up in Leitwind Shriram Manufacturing Private

Limited

Less: Provision for Diminition in value of investments

Total { A+B)

Aggregate book value of:
Quoted investments
tUnguoted investments

Aggregate Market value of:

Quoted investments
Unguoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of Investments

77.81 40.93 52.72
407.56 407.56 407.56
{407.56) (407.56) (467.56)
77.81 40.93 52.72
77.81 40.93 52.72
77,81 40.93 52.72
77.81 40.93 52.72
407.56 407.56 407.56

Based upor agreement with SVL Limited (Company’s Entity exercising significant influence over the Company) dt March 14, 2022, 661,300
Equity shares of Hexa Wind Farm Private Limited has beer sold @ Rs.10 per share (Cost).




SEPC Limited

Notes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financiai Statements
(Amuount in % Lakhs, unless atherwise stated)

Finantfal assets - Loans {Non current)
{at amortised casty

Unsecured
Considered Good
signlficant fncrease in cradit sish
Less: Prosisian for Expected Credit Loss
HNet amoynt
Less: Provisian for Expected Credit Loss
Tatal

1 Leans includes due from;
Patrticylars
i} Related Parties:

Leitwind Shriram Manufacturing Private Limited- Rs. Nil, Previaus year:March
31, 2073 s, Nil {Met of provisign of expecled credit loss Rs, 9,141, 7% |akhs},
March 31, 2002 -Re 47777 Lakhs 1 Net of provision of Rs 9,141.70 Lakhs| Refer
140.7 betow

Blearath wWind Faste: Pt Ltd {Refer Hote 48]

10.2 Financial Assets Loans (Mo Cutrent) include Rs. Nit (March 31, 2023 Rs. NIL , Mareh 31, 202} Rs. 477 77 Lakhs ) due from Leitwind Shriram Manufacluring Pt Lintited {LSML] {z related party:.

A Bt
3 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

As ar
31 March 2022

752,35 10.568.55 18,407 47

306,36 306.10 306,10

1106.10) 336,10 1306, 70]

75135 i0,968.55 15,402.41

156,183 110,271,074 110.271.07)

83617 89748 8,131.35
As at As at

F1 March 2024

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2032

47777

103 During the year ended farch 31, 2023 {oans emaunting to Rs, 7,431.87 Lakhs has Deen taken over by SYL Limited (Erstwhile entity exercising significant influence aver the Campany). Also refer to Note 48

Trade Receivables - Nan eurrent)
{unsecured)

1t

Trade Rereivables - Retantion soney

Congidered Goad

Significant increase in eredit risk
Less: Provision for Expectad Ceedil Loss

Trade Recefvables
Considered Good (refer note #1.1 belew
Significant increase m credit risk

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Lass

Tatal

Asat
31 March 2024

As at
31 tharch 2023

As at
31 March 2023

16,486.00 18,086.75 78,768 50
2680019 2.480.19 2,267.44
42,680.1%) (3,680.13) (2367441
16,4600 18,086, 76 18 788,50
119.47 119.49 .
3221a 32216 301.7%
1322.14) 1222163 301791
119.45 1949 -
16,665 4% 18 104 75 18,768 50

1.1 Trade receivable (Nah - Curtent) includes an amount; of Rs 97%.21 lakh, net of Provisions ampnnting to Rs B2, 99 lakhs as at March 31, 2024 { Merch 31, 2022 15 575.21 lakis, net of Provisions amounting to Rs B2,99 lakhs| from
projects which are stalled due to delays in statutory approvals faced by the custamer. Considering the angoing neyotiations with the customers' Management is confident of recovering the dues it ful

114 Trade recefvailes -Non Current-ageing schedule

34-03-2024
Outstanging for fallowing periads from dus date of
Particulars Hore than 3
Not Due Uptas & mantihs € manths ta 1 year 1-1 Vears 23 years years Totat
Uridtaputed
- Considered good 16,466.00 16,486.00
- Shgnificant fncrease in credit risk - 2,000.05 | 1,0¢1.45
486,00 - - 011,45 | 13,457.45
Less: Provision for Expected Cragit Loss 2,017,45)
b total (af 16,488.00
Gisputed
- Consiered goad - 11849 119.49
-+ Significant inerease in credil ik - 99095 990.90
- £,110.39 | 1,110.39
1990.90)
- - - £,110.3% 119,49
Total fa} + (b) | €.605,49
31-03-2023
Outstanding for following periods fram due date of payaments
Particulars T Taore than 3
Kot Due Upte 6 menths | 6 months to 1 year 1- 2 years 23 years ears Toral
Undismnen 1
- Considered good 16.386.51 - < | 1838651
- Significant increase i credit risk - 2,011.45 | 201145
16,386.51 B 701145 | 19,3157.8¢
Less: frovision for Expected Credit Loss 2,017,458
sub total 123 14,386.51
Ufsputed
- Cansidered goad +,700,25 - - 1949 [ 1,818.74
- Sigmificant increase: in credt. risk - - 99090 999.90
1,700.25 - B 1,118.39 | Z,810.64
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 1990,90)
Sub 1otal 5] 1,700,735 - 1.110,39 | 181574
{Total fz) + th) 3,206.25
31.{3-2023
Dusstanding fer fallowing periods from due date of payaments
Panicutars ot Pue Upte & menths 4 maonths to 1 year 1- 1 years 2-3 years Mm:et::" 3 Tatal
Undipuced
- Congideced good 16,810.77 - - S NI
- Significont increase in credit risk - 283.43 - 1,299.4% [ 1,578.32
: 16,810.77 - 783.83 - 1,284.4% | 18.380.0%
Less: Provision for Esaetted Sredit Lass §1,578,32)
D tota (51 16.810.77
Tispaited
- Considered good 1.357.73 195773
- Sigificant ingrease in credit risk - 990,90 990.30
1,957.75 - - 390,90 2,948,463
Less: Provision for Expected Eredii Loss (990.90)
Suib Lonal by 1.987.73
ey s 1 [ 18,768.50
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0.2

Other firanclat assets (Hah current} (at amartised costy

Deposits
Less: Provision fer Expected Credit Less

Deposit aceounls witk malurity for more than twelve months fram the
halance shest date

Defarred Tax Assets {Met)

Deferred Tax Assets (Nett

Yncatne Tax Assets iNety
Advance Tax b lax daducterd at spurce $Kel of Provision faor Tax (March
39,3024 % 5,540.74 fakhs (March 31, 2023 % 5,540.74 Lakhs)imarch 31, 2022 £
5.540.75 Lokt

Totat

Centract assets

Ay at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
T563.33 17740 1,183.04
1132.8¢) (£32.38) (132,86}
1,030.47 T g41.14
A at as at

31 March 2024

31 March 1023

31 March 2012

40,323.50 40.323.50 43 345,50
40,273 .50 20,173 50 43,345 540
As at K5 8% B
31 March 2024 34 March 2023 31 March 2672
3,750.97 1,546.39 141742
171937 1.54%.40 141342
Aa at hs at Asat

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Contract Assets {Reter Hote 15.1 & Nole 42} 91.975.82 78,21.17 £3,029.75
Less: Pravision 1ar Expected Credit Less - 14,968,581 £3.321.01)
Totat 97.575.82 73.244.59 75,708.74
The above Contract Assels ncludes materizis at praject site amounting ko Rs 14,610,008 Lakhs tPrevieus year March 31, 2023 Rs 22,651.00 Lakhs, March 31,2022 s 25,511,389 Lakhs!
Hoverient in loss sfowance i as foliaws:
Particul As at As at As at

aruculars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Upering balanceiCar et & For, Correntt EREATS EREIAT] 183793
Additians / Transter - 4,768.50 7,410.06

Rizaticns ¢ Reversals 51765 (3,321.01] g
Ciasing DaantelCurrent & Man Currenty £.413.15 <5550 475

A5 at A5 at As at

Trade receivables

Unsecured
~Considered good

-Significant increase in credit risk

Less: Bravision Tar Expected Credit Lags
Trade Recefvable - Retention monies
-Considered good

-SigAificant increase in credit risk

Less: Provision far Expected Credit Loss
Met

31 March 2074

E1 March 7023

3i March 2072

20,910,48 1,952.31 9,567.80
960045 5,301.61 9,075.87
19,600.48) 19,501.01¢ (9,075.67)
9,091.78 7.253.70 7.662.68
£3.33 6233 -
63,33 163,33} -
10,002.38 29,206.01 37,250.48

The averaye credit pericd allowed 19 custamers (s bevween 30 days ta 60 days. Tha crodit perted is cansiderad fram the dase of lavuice, Further, & specified amount of il 15 held Lack by the custamer as retention money,
‘which |s payable 33 per the cradit perio, from: the date weh retention becomes due. The retention mordes held by custames beconie payable on completion of a snecified milestone o after the Defect Liability Period of the
projecl. which is normally 1 year after the completion of the project, as per terms of respective canlract, Mo tlerest is paysble by the customers for the delay in payments of Lhe amounts over due. The Campany evabiates,

the financial heallh, market reputation, credit rating of the customer, before entering into the contract. The compary's cuslamers comprize of peblic sector undertakings as well 4s private entities.

Trade receivale include due from relmed parties amounting 1¢ Rs.1,675.67 Lakhs iMargh 31, 2023- 3,635.66 Lakbs, War

Trada receivables ageing schedule

31, 2092- R5.3,635.66 Lakhs) Refer Hale 48 €1

31-03-2024
Qutstanding far following peviods from due date of payaments
Particulars Tore TAn S
Heot Bue Upto & manths | & months to € yeer 2 years 2.3 years °’:EE::" Fotal
Undispuled "
- Considered gasd £2.896.55 2,314.59 +,250.00 2.475.21 1,997 7,950.14 | 18,541.37
- Significant increase in crechl, risk 895744 | B,957.44
1%,§56.55 pATPT] T 550,61 317521 104887 | 16,915.58 | 37.500.87
Less; Provision Tor Expacted Credit Loss 18,957.44)
sub Lotat (] 28,543 37
Disputed
- Cansidered gond 143,63 2621|  1.458.87
- significant ncrease in credit vik 460 | 34460
B B B TALes i68.54 | 1.408.47
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 134,60
Sub tatal 1b] 545887
Total fay + (b) | 36,602.34
31022023
Outstanding for foltowing periods from due date of payaments
Particulars More than 3
Hot Due Upto 6 monthis | & months to 1 year 1- 2 years 2-3 years e Total
Undispie
- Canitlered goud 4590.99 2,361.% 261,56 3,305.67 5,047.25 rat0ar | 22,777.56
- Significant increase in cradit risk - - 153712 - 7mz| 895744
R FATERT) 35586 ES i) 547 EE T TVE,590.33 | 3173500
Less: Provistn for Expected Credit Loss ; (8,957.44)
Sub total fat 2775736
Disputed
- Considersd goad §,296.4 174 1,462.34
+ Signifizant increase n redit risk 267.29 - 140.i1 407.50
B T.663.73 336 70395 1 1.671.04
Lees: Frmvasian fr Crpacted Credil Loss (407.50}
1.463,

Sub tott (b

Total fa) + {b)

24,241




41-03-2022

utstanding for fallowing periads from due date of payment
Farticulars "
Mot Due Upto 6 manths | 6 montns Lo 1 year | 1 2years 2-3 years ”‘“’:e'::" 31 ratal
Undisputed
- Consitered good 5,739.54 1,48%.48 2.588.1% 10.972.19 5,178.63 £,33%.63 | 34,683.74
- Slgnificant Increase in credit risk - - 1.837.11 . - GFM4.05 | 8731.746
5.139.54 1,464.46 4,425.40 57319 5,178.63 1 1523378 | 43,415.00
Less: Provisior: fur Expected Cradit Loss #.731.27)
Sub total {a) 34,683.73
Disputed
- Considered aood 1,396,44 1,038.09 19226 | 2,566.75
Signlflcant facrease i credit rish 267,29 - - 73 34461
- 1,661.73 - 1,038.0% - 09,58 2,917,318
Less: Pravision for Expacted Cradit Loss 1144.61)
Sub total (b) ! 1,566.75
Total ia} - (b - i - - | 3775048
Hates:
tevement inioss sllowanee i as Tollows: (Trade receivables- cuerent and non eurrenty
Particulars As at s at A5 B
o 31 March 3074 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Oparing batarce 12.387.29 17,&45.10 549295
additions ¢ Transfer 298,65 Y RT] 2,152.15
iilizaviors ¢ Reversals . - -
{Closing balance 12,866.54 12,267.29 11,645.16 |
47 Cash and cash equivalents k5 at As 2t Ay at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 20%2
BHalances with banks
I earrent accounts 1,614.42 2,383.74 506,32
Margin Maney iOriginal Moturity of less than 3 Months) 713.56 9i0.40 7575
Cash on hand 0.% .90 558
Total 1,824,986 3,307.04 582,67
18 Other Bank Balances As at As s at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 1622
Depnsis Acrount (Griginal Matuiity of 3 Manths to 12 Manths) 1,224,687 2337 4.8
Margin Maney 10riginal Maturity ef 3 Menths to 12 Months) 3.032.87 150662 2,162.62
Tatal 4,757.89 1,730,33 ,387.50
1% Gther furrent Financial assets As at &5 at As at
{at amortised cost) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 3022
Security depostt 125.55 100,55 59,17
Advances lo Employees 9,65 42.63 -
Interest Receivable 35,95 212 E20.07
Total 734,18 166.00 879 24
20 Qther current assats As at Asat As at
{unsecured, considered good unless sthenwise stated) 3% March 2024 31 warch 2033 11 mharch 2022 -
Batancs with Government authorities 517891 479575 EEEH
Frepaid Expanses 350,58 35.34 11.28
Other Atvenees 29 .24 2,310.06
Advances 1o Employees 8275
Adyahces to Suppliers
- Considered good 13,224.7% A543 13,352.1G
- Significant ncrease in credit risk 1,640,301 1,640.30 1,640.30
Less: Provisian Tor Expetted Credil Lass 11,640,303 (2,640,301 £1,440.30)
13,224.75 14,158 63 13,352.10
Tetat 578554 19452.41 20,052.12
A5 ar As at As at
21 Assets classified as held for sate $1 March 2024 31 March 2071 31 March 2022
Assel heté for Sale E - 596,05
- - 396,04

Total

Assets held for sale represants the assets Lzken over {ram Acans infrastructure Limited (&1L purssant o a mutual agreement between AL, Valecha Engineering Limited (VEL) and the Company In setilement of dues

receivable fram YEL Ltd,

Disctosure pursuant to Ind AS {05 - Major classas of assets and Habilities
classified 33 hald for sale;

Broperty, Plant and Equipment

As At
31 March 2022

Asat
3 March 2023

As &t
31 March 2034

B g 55555
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A, Equity Share capital

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

As al
31 March 2022

Authorized
1,750.000,000 {3¥ Marck 2023 1,400.002.000, 31 March
2022 1,48%3,000,000 ) Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each (Refar
nate a hetow)

tssued, subscribed and paig uj
1,409,813,633 (31 March 2073: 1,331, 529,068)(31st
March 2022 : 97,15,290,250} Equity shares of ¥ 10 gach
Tully pafd

B. Preference Share capital

The Cempany has preference share capital having a par value of 2 108 per share, referred to horein s preference share capital

1,75,500.00 1,46,00¢.00 1,40,000.00
1,73,000.00 1,46,000.00 1,40 000,00
1,483,581 20 1,32,152.90 47,152.90
1,40,981.36 1,32,152.90 97,152.90

As at; A5 at A3 at

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Authorized

30,000,000 (34 March 2023: 30,000,000,31 March 2022:
30,000,000) Canvertible Preference Shares of ¥ 100
cach

30,000.00

30,000.00

30,000.00

Total

30,000.00

36.600.00

30,000.00

Pursuant to the resalution of the members passed at the Extyaordinary General Meeting held on March 03, 2024, the Authorised Share capital of 1he company has been increased from
Bs.1,40,00¢ lakhy ¢1,400,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each} to Rs. 1,75,000 lakhs (1,750,000,600 Equity Shares of Rs, (/- each).

Reconciliation of £quity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars

As at 31 March 2074

As at 31 March 2013

As at 31 March 72022

Ko of shares

Ha of shares

No of shares

| Questanding at the end af the year

Ouistanding at the heginking of the year 1,32,15,29.018 97,15,26,018 47,15,29,018
jadd: issued Guring the year {refer note g & A 3,82, 84,615 38,00.06,000 -
1,40.98,13,633 T,52,15 79,018 S 1%.29.018

Details of sharehatders halding more thean 5% shares

As at 31 March 2024

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022

{svt Limited

Name of Sharehold
Mo of shares % holding Ho of shares % holding Na of shares | % holding
Equity Shares
Mark AB Capital lnvestments LLC { Refer Note d Betow) 35,00,D0,200 24.52 35,00.00,000 26.48.
SVL Limited 11.24,89,552 798 21,35,41,804 16.16;  27,91.91,386 28 7bK
State Bark of tndia - B 12,56,34,842 9.51 12,56,34,843 12.93%
Purjah National Bank 10,15,88,620 7. $0,18,10,880 7.70] 10,22,35,172 10.52%;
Centrat Bank of India 9,35,70,27¢ 6.6 9,35,70,276 7.08 9,35,70,276 2635
tCE| Bank Limited 3.19,90,947 3.40%
Details of shares hald by Promoters
Ag &t 21 March 2024 As at 39 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Name of Sharehoider
Mo of shares % holding No of shares % hoiding Mg of shares | % holding
Mark AB Capital Investments LLC 25,00,00,000 24.82 35,06,00,000 16,48,
Mark AR Wedfare Trust 3,,46,361 2.4 6,07 ,49,467 460 1
27,93,91,356 26.76%

*The stock erchanges vide their letters dated February 02, 2023 has approved faark AB Capital Investment LLC, Dubai as promoters and SYL Limited has been reclassified

under Pubtic holding with effect from Fehruary 03, 2023,




te) Termsirights attached tn the shares
The Cornpany has issued equity shares having o par value of T 10 per share, All these shares have the same rights and preferences with: respect 1 payment of dividerd, repayment of capital and voting
tights.

In the event of Liquidation of the comprany, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to reveive remaining sssets of the company, after distribution of all preferential ammunts, The distribution witf be in
propertioh to the humber of equity shares held by the sharehotders.

The Company has only ene class af share capital, i.e., equity shares having face vaiue of ¥ 10 per sharc. Each holder of equity share is entitled Lo anc vate per sharc,

{f)  Preferential issue of equity shares during past five years:

fAmount in Rs. Eakhs, Unlesy otherwise suated)

2016-17 2017-18
Faca
No.shares Face value of Rs.10/- Premium Total Ho.shares | value of | Premium | Total
Particulars Rs.10/-
Promptor: - SVL Limited 11,39,79,495 11,398 1510215 26,500 -

1,79,19,89 4,792 | 2,206.01 ] 3,500.80

KPR Investment private timited

Lender Bank- Conversion of funded interest term Laan

(FITL} 73,3494t 714 1685.57 16,193 1 21.34 138
Lender bank - Conversion of Interest sacrifice 4.06,991 41 1223 24,03,425 240 72123 962,57
tender Bank- Canversian af Warking capital term Loan

{WCTL) 48 46,21,073 [ 43,4487 $4242.3 1,112,674 1,97,27 563 1,523 | 254765 | 4 47041

There is no Preferential issve of Equity during the year ended March 31, 2019, March 31, 2020 , March 31, 2021 & March 31, 2022
Preferential issue of equity shares during the year 2022-13:

2022-23
Particulars No.shares
Jhark AB Capital Investments LLC 35,00,00,000

g} The Resolution Plan {RP} was implemented by the Campany and Lenders, upon completion of comptiance of all conditions pracedent to the satisfaction of the consartium lenders and RP was effective fram
Septenier 36, 2022, with charze in Management 3 per the RP formutated under the Reserve Bank of Indiz {Prudential Framework for Resolution of Siressed Assets) Directions, 2619 vide its circutar dated
June 07, 2019 {*the REI Circular™ / “Resulatory Framewerk™). Consequent to tae implementation of resotution plan, Mark AB Capital Investment LLC, Dubal acquired 26.43% in equity of the Company.

During the year ended March 31, 2023, pursuant ta the Resolution Plen, Company has received Rs 35,004 Lakhs of equity and has allattec 3%,00,00.000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each an preferential basis o
Mark AR Capital Invesiment ELC, Dubai and shalf be subject to lock-in for such period as may be prescribed uider the ICDR Regulations, As 2t September 30, 02T the Commany has utilized the entive
proceeds towards the intended purpose.

Buring the vear ended March 31, 2023, pursuant to the Resalution Plan, Company has issued %,75,00,000 Compulsarily Convertible DebemturestCCD) of Rs 100/~ each and 1,75,00,600 Hon-Camvertible
DebentureNCD) of Rs 100/- each aggregating to Rs, 35,000 Lakhs by way of conversion of existing toans of lenders. {Refer Note no 24.2)

h

Guring the year ended tarch 31, 2024, pursuant to the spproval of the Board of Directars |, the Company has made 2 rights fssue of 8,82,84,615 £quity Shares. Que of (his 4,99, 43,000 Equity
shares were issued at o par value of Ry 10 per share and 3,83,84,615 Equity shares were issuad at a premiurm of Rs 3 per Share,
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1A}

(ii)

{ifi)

(iv}

)

(vi}

{vii}

Other equity

Other aquity

Securities premium reserve {Refer Note (i) below)

General reserve (Refer Note {ii} below)

Capital Reserve {Refer Note {fii} below)

Deficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss(Refer Note (iv) below)
Re-measurement gains on defined benefit plans (Net of Tax)
Investments FVTOCI Reserve on equity instruments

Foreign currency monetary item translation difference account
Mon Controlling Interest

Total

Securities premium reserve

Opening balance

Add : Securities premium aredited on issue of shares
Closing balance

General reserve

Opening balance
Additions/ (Transfers)
Closing balance

Capital Reserve

Opening balance
Additions/ (Transfers)
Closing balance

Deficit in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance

Add: Met Profit/ (loss) for the year
Transfer

Clasing balance

Investments FYTOCH Reserve on equity instruments
Qpening balance

-Fair valuation changes for the year {net of tax)##
Ciosing balance

## tncludes cumulative fair vatuation changes in equity shares (net of Tax)

Re-measurement gain on post employment benefit obligation {net of tax)

Opening Balance
Additions
Closing Balance

Fareign currency monetary item translation difference account
Opening Balance

Additions

Closing Balance

Nature and Purpose of Reserves

Securities premium reserve

As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1,92,376.97 1,91,229.43 1,91,225.43
561.93 561.93 S61.93
12.92 12.92 12.92
{2,13,317.53} (2,15,595.88) (2,15,105.50}
$58.20 107.30 163.68
33.60 {3.28) 8.9t
219.00 188.26 {219 .86}
162.43 $59.58 146.61
(19,792.47) {23,343,74) {23,206.28)
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 #March 2022
1,91,225.43 1,91,225.42 1.,91,225,43
1,151.54 - -
1,92,376.97 1,91,225.43 1,91,225.43
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
561.93 561.93 561.93
561.93 561.93 561.93
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
12.92 12.92 12.92
12.92 12.92 12,92
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(2,15,595.88) {2,15,105.50) (1,93,436.12)
2,278.36 {490.38) (26,370.37)
4,700.99

(2,13,317.53)

(2,15,5595.88)

{2,15,105.50)

As at As at As ag
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
(3.28) 8.51 {30.50)
36.88 {11.79) 39.01
33.60 (3.28; 8.51
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
107.30 163.68 148.07
50.90 {56.38) 15.61
158.20 107.30 163.68
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
188.26 {219.86) 32.46
30.74 408.12 (252.32)
219.00 188,26 -219.86

securities premium reserve is used ta record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve will be utilised in accordance with provisions

of the Act.

General Reserve

The Company created a General Reserve in earlier years pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act wherein certain percentage of
profits were required to be transferred te General Reserve before declaring dividends. As per the Companies Act 2013, the reguirement
to transfer prafits ta General Reserve is not mandatory. General Reserve is a free reserve available to the Company.

Capital reserve

Capitat reserve was created under the previous GAAP out of the profit earned from a specific transaction of capital nature. Capital

reserve is not available for the distribution to the sharehotders.
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24 Borrowings -Nen-current (Secured, unless otherwise stated)

Secured - At Amortized Cost

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

From Banks
Term Loans 1,078.26 1,357.99 £,291.99
HNaon Convertibie debentures (NCT} 10,081 83 9,288.02 -
Compulsarily Convertible Debentures (CCD) 10,001.42 9.178.93 -
From Others
Term Laans 755.10 799.98 8,512.43
Wworking Capital Term Eoans 560.03
on Convertible debentures (NLD) 3,084.76 2,846.72 -
Compuisarily Convertible Debentures {CCB) 1,067.54 2,805.80
Unsecured Loan {Refer note 24.3 and 48) 1,771.33 29930 -
Total 29,840.24 26,616.64 13,364 47
24.1 Terms of Repayment and Security detafls
S.No 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 Terms of Repayment
67 Structured Manthly
repayment commencing from
Term Loans from Banks™ 1,078.26 1,397.99 jSept 2021 to March 2027
26 Structured Halfyearly
repayment commencing from
Hon Convertible debentures (NCD) fromn Banks™ 10,081.83 9,288.02 |Qclober 2022 to March 2035
Fully Convertibie on 31st
Compulsorily Convertible Bebantures{CCH) from Banks' 10,061.42 9,178.93 |March 2035
48 Structured Monthly
repayment cammencing from
Term Loans from Others™ 95.12 140.00 |April 2023 till March 2027
4 Equal Half yearly repayment.
commencing from September
Term Loarts {rom Others™ 659.91 659.93 | 1027 to march 2029
16 Strucrured Hakfyearly
repayment commencing from
Mon Convertible debentures(NCO} from Others™ 3,084.76 2,846,72 {0ctober 2022 to March 2035
Fulty Convertible on 3ist
Compulsorily Convertible Bebentures{CCB) from Others'* 3,067.54 2,805.80 [#arch 2035
Eullet repayment on 31-Dec-
2015, The loan carries interest
rate at 0.10% p.a payable half
yearty from March 2623 till
Unsecured loan 1,771.33 299.20 |Pecember 2035
Total 29,840.24 26,616.64
Security

{*} Primarily Secured by First Paripassu charge on Pooled Assets ie, all movable and irmvovable assets (fixed, cutrent and non-cuttent) of the cempany and
Coliateraly secured by Equitable Mortgage of Land and Buildings, Pledge of Equity Shares of the Campany and Corparate Guarantee of MARK AB LLC Dubai, Mark
AR Capital Investments India Private Limited. The Corporate Guarantees of SV fid and SVE Trist gets released on March 31, 2024 upon compietion of 8 months
from the date of Resalution Plan |, as there was no defaylt for a consecutive period of 12 manths a5 defined in REI Circular dated 7th Jupe 2019,

Rate of Interest- The interest rate is charged @ 9.00% p.a. w.e.f 15t Qrtober 2020

S.No

31-Mar-22

Terms of Repayment

Terir Loans from Banks*

1,198.00

4 Structured yearly
payments
CORHMMEncing from
Aprit 2073 to March
2027

Term Loans from Banks'

5,093.99

27 Structured Quarterly’
repayment
commencing fram Jun
2013 to September
1015

Terr: Loans from Others

3, 2114.61

4§ Structured Manthly
repayment
conmenciag Tram April
2023 till March 2027

Term .oans from Others™

5,857.87

4 Squal yearly
repayment
commencing fram
September 2027 to
Harch 2029

[otal

15,364.47

Security
“Primary Exclusive charge on 5 ¥ind Eleciric Generator of 1.5 i

**First Paripassu charde on Pooled Assets fe., all movable {both fixed, cuttent and nen-current) lmmovable assets of the company and Corporate Guarantee of SYL (A and SVL Trusi.




24.2 Implementation of Resolution Plan
The Reselution Plan (RP) for restructuring of the debt, submitted ta the lenders, under Lhe Reserve Bank of Indiz (Prudential Framework far Resolslion of Stressed Assets) Directions, 2019
ssued by Reserve Bank af India vide its circular dated June 7, 2019 fthe “RBI Circular”}, was appraved by the consortium lenders and implemented an 30th September 2072

The key teatures of the Resalution Ptan are as fallows:

1. Equily Infusion by Prospective investor  Minimurn of Rs. 35,000 Lakhs. Preferential Issue of Equity Shares sutject to the pricing as per the SEBL {ICDR} Regulations 2013 Lo the Mvester for
26.4% stake in the Company,

2. Canversion of & part of the existing bank debts fnto Rs. 17,500 Lakhs of Nor-Convertible Debentures (NCI and Rs, 17,500 Lakhs of Compuisory Cenvertibie Debentwre [CCD).

3. Charging rate of interest @& 5.00% p.a. w.e.f 1st October 2020,

4. Banks to allow utiizalion of vacancy in Mon-Fund Based Facilities and fund based limits already sanctioned ard available to the Company, post implementation of the plan,

3. Praspective Investor Lo provide Corporate Guarantee ba lenders for entire facilitics in lieu of Corporate Guarantees of SYL 1td and SVL Trust. However, the Cotporate Guaraniees of S¥L
ted and SYL Trust shall be released or March 31, 2024 on complaince of the stipullation that after 18 months from the date of RP, if there are no default for a consecutive period of 12
menths as defined in RBF Cireular dated 7th June 2019,

4. Coatinuation of Margin of 15% on stock and bool debts and caver periad of 170 days for receivable.

The Compizny has accounted for the CCD and NCD as per IMD A5 109 Financizal Instruments

The CCD and NCD have been classiffed as firarcial Hability as there is contracluat obligation to deliver cash over a period of 14 years in terms of repayment of principal and interest. CCD
and NCP are nitially recognised at amortised cost using the effective interest method at 9.00%. The resultant gain er foss at initial recagnitian is recagnised as exceplional gain in the
statement, of profit and loss. [Also refer Note no 42)

24.3 During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has obtained unsecured loan from a related party amounting to Rs.4,000 Lakhs{ March 31, 2023 Rs 900 takhs)
. The terms of repayment is bultet repayment of prncipal an 33-December-2035. The loan carries interest rate 2t 0.10% per annum payable half yearly from
March 2024 till December 2035, The said Woan has been recognised 2t amortised cast and the resultant gain on initial recognition & credited to other income in
the staterment of profit and loss under INDAS 109-Financial Instruments. (Also refer Note 35)

14,4 Classification of borrowings
Ouring the year ended and as al March 31, 2022, the Company has made defawits in repayment of term loans. As at March 31, 2022, the Company has obtained balance confirmation and repayment
schedule of outstanding Term Loans as aof March 31, 2022 from the Lenders. Based an the maturily of the \erm lnan instatments payables as per the balance canfirmation, the Company has classified the
borrawings under current and non-current and for the purpose of classification of term loans as at March 31, 2022, the impact as per Resclution Plan has not been considered as the condition precedents
need W be complied with for effecting the adjustments. Further all defaufted loans have also heen classified as Current maturities,

The Company has defaglted in repayment of interest in respect to the following loans prior to the implementation of RP during the year ended March 31 2023,

Particulars Principal/ Interest Period of Delay Amaunt of default Remarks
Lentral Bank 1 - &1 days 2400
IFCI WCTL Interest 1-61days 11.5% Interest has been paid
IFQH FITL 1 =61 days 1.88 [subsequently in Fy 2022-23
BOM - Covid Eoan 1-82 days 4.00

The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest during year ended March 31, 2022 in respect the following

Durtng the year ended 315t

Particutars Principal/ interest Period of Delay March,2022 (Rs. In Lakhs)
Principal pending to be repaid 547-380 days 1,470.13
Principal pending to be repaid 3651 days 2,630.7%
Centeal Bank Inlerest pending ta be repaid 547-365 days 719.13
Tnterest pending (o be repaid | 365-1 days 1,627.10
Principal pending Lo be repaid 547-365 days 63.75
\FCI WETL Principat pending o be repaid 365-1 days 114.07
Interest pending to be repaid 547-365 days 46.55

Iaterest pending to be repaid 2a5-1 days 74.55
Principal pending ta be repaid 547-365 days 4447

FFCLESTL Principal pending to be repaid 365-1 days N
Interest pending ta be repaid 547-365 days 618

Interest pending to be repaid 365-1 days 10.10

ACRE Pringipal pending to be repaid 547-365 days 1,000.00
Principat pending to be repaid 165-1 days 1,96¢.00

BOM - Covid Loan Pr!nm:pai pending Lo be repaid 547-345 days 32.00
Principal pending to be repaid 365:1 days : 128.00

24.5 The Company has nat been declared a witful defaulter by any hank o financial institutien ar any other lender during the current period.

4.6 The Company has utilised the funds as per the terms of the Borrowings,
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25 Gther financial tiabilities As at As at As at
(at amortised cost) 3% Mar 2024 31 Mar 2623 31 Mar 72072
Sundry Creditors- Retention 3,847. 11 4,024.26 4,465.38
Total 3.847.211 4,024.26 4,465.38
Sundry Creditors - Retenticn
As on 31-63-2024
Qutstanding for follewing periods from due date of payaments
Particualrs
Not due Less than 1 year -2 years 2-3 years More than Tota!
three year
{1) MSME - N B N N
{ifj Others 3,847.21 - - - 3,847.21
{111} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - “ - -
Total 3,847.21 - - - - 3,847. 11
As on 31-03-1023
Qutstanding for following perfods from due date of payaments
Particualrs
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Totat
three year
(i) MSHME - - - - - -
{ii) Others 4,024.26 - - - - 4,024.26
(fit} Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv} Disputed dues - Others - - - - .
Total 4,024.26 - - - 4,024.26
As on 31-63-2022
Dutstanding for foliowing perieds from due date of payments
Particualrs
Nat due Less than 1 year 1-2 years -3 years More than Tetal
three year
(1) MSME s . ” . . .
tif) Others 4,465.38 . - - - 4,465.38
£11%) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
{iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - . -
Total 4,465.38 - - - 4,465.38
L. As at As at As at
26 Long Term Provisions 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Provision for gratuity ( Refer Nate 48) 431.78 479.77 540.50
Brovision for Compensated Absences { Refer Note 46) 302.37 110.55
Total 734.15 590,32 240,50
As at As af As at
27  Other nen-current liabilities 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Lontract Liabilities
Advance from Customers 4,552.4% 2,078.30 2,202.91
Total 4,557.49 2,078.30 2,202.91
As at As at As at
Short -t b i S g url th } tated
ort -term borrowings (Secured unless otherwise stated) 34 Mar 2024 11 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
From bank
- Cash Credit and Gverdraft facitities 6,538.43 7,952.7% 42,731.21
- Working Capitat Demand Loans 8,363.99 5,129.28 17,614.48
- Demand Loan - Covid Emergency loan 191.95
Current Maturities 392,00 156.00 7,465.00
Non Convertible debentures(NCD} 67.02 83.37 -
- FITL- Moratarium interest 1,272.62
- Interest accrued and due 7,405.38
From Financial Institutions
-Cash Credit and Overdraft facilities - 264.78 582.33
Current Maturities 28.H - 5,724.00
Hen Convertible debentures(NCD) 20.48 21.20
From others {Unsecured) 43.73 359.20
-Funded Interest Term Loans 76.00
Totat 15,373.66 13,966.58 §2,462.97




28.1 Security details for 2023-24
Primarily Secured by First Paripassu charge on Pooled Assets te., all movable and immovable assets (fixed, current and non-current} of the company and
Coliateraly secured by Equitable Morigage of Land and Buildings, Pledge of Equity Shares of the Campany and Corporate Guarantee of MARK AS LLC Dubai, Mark AB Capital
Investments India Private Limited. The Corporate Guarantess of SVL ltd and SVL Trust gets released on March 31, 2024 upen completion of 18 months from the date of
Resolution plan , as there was no default for a consecutive period of 12 months as defined in RBI Circular dated 7th June 2019,

The Company has defauited in repayment of interest in respect to the foflowing ,prior to the impiementaticn of RP

Bank / Financial institution name Cash credit ‘WwCDL FITL Period of Delay Remarks
Punjab Hational Bank 0.21 0.31 -
State Bank Of India 0.95 -
tinion Bank 0.09 -
Yes Bank. 9.02 0.04
Axis Bank 0.05 0.07 -
Bank of Baroda 0.06 .09 -
Bank Of Indsa 0.04 0.07 - Interest has
Bani Of Maharashtra .10 - - b .
- een paid
Central Bank 0Of India 0.17 0.26 - 1- 214 days
subsequently
DBS Bank 0.22 - - in FY 2022-23
Federal Bank Limited 0.04 0.07 -
1CICI Bank Limited 0.01- 0.0% -
IDBI Bank Limited 0.48 - -
iFC] Factors 0.04 - 4.69
tndian Bank G.12 - -
Indusind bank 0.07 0.11 -
ARCIL 0.25 -

First Paripassu Charge on Pooled Assets is all movabte (both fixed, current and non current assets) immovahle assets of the company and corporate guarantee of SVL and SYL
The Cempany has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest in respect the following

Cash Credit WCDL FITL |
Bank Date of default Amount (In Lakhs) Date of default |Amount {In LakhsyDate of defavi Amount {In L:
Punjaby Mationat Bank (eQBC) 26-Mar-20 5,679 [30-Sep-20 255 - -
Punjab Mational Bank 2-Mar-20 3,159 [39-5¢p-20 8§52 - -
Bank of India 14-Feb-20 1,158 [30-5ep-20 107% - -
Yes Bark 31-Dec-20 258 - - 31-Cct-20 103
State Bank Of India 21-5ep-20 1,190 - - 31-0ct-20 721
tndian Bank 25-Apr-20 3,682 [130-5ep-20 235 - -
tndusind Bank 23-Nov-20 165 [30-Sen-20 351 [31-Dec-20 187
{DBI Bank 31-0ct-20 1598 |30-5ep-20 576 130-5ep-20 368
ICICE Bank 30-May-20 100 - - - -
Federal Bank 5-Mar-20 720 - - -
DBS Bank India Ltd 30-5ep-20 692 - - 31.Dec-20 221
Centrat Bank of India 26-Feb-20 1,982 [31-Dec-20 276 |31-0ct-20 338
Bank Of Baroda 30-Noy-20 202 [30-Nov-20 262 [31-Dec-20 146
Assat Reconstruction Company (India) Limited {ARCIL) 31-Dec-29 528 - - - -
Union Bank 31-Mar-21 206 - - 31-Dec-20 40
IFCI Factors 30-5ep-20 13 - - 30-Sep-20 9
Axis Bank 30-Nov-21 1,635 |31-Jan-21 24 - -
Bank of Maharashtra 30-Apr-21 3% - - - -
Total 22,114 2,934 2,133

28.2 The quarterly statements fited by the Company with the banks and financial institutions are #n agreement with the books of accounts
28.3 The Company has utilised the funds as per the terms of the Borrowings. Also, the Company has not used funds raised on short term basis for tong t1eim purpose,

8.4 Rate of Interest- The interest rate is charged @ 9.00% p.a. w.e.f 1st October 2020




9.2

Net Debt Reconciliation

N As at As at As at
Particulars
31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Cash & Cash equivaients 1,834.96 3,307.04 582.67
Non Current Borrowings {29,840.24) {26,616.64) (15,364.47}
Current Borrowings (15,373.66) {t3,966.58) (82,462 .97)
Net Debt (43,378 .9%) 137,276.18) (97,2447 7)
Particulars Casﬁ & Cash Non Curfent Currept Total
equivalents Borrowings Borrowings
Net Bebt as on 1st April, 2022 582.67 (15,364.47) {82,462.97) (97,244.77)
Cash Flows 2,724.37 - - 2,724.37
Praceeds fram availlments - {16,488.98) {359.20) {16,848.18)
Repayments - 48,247 99 48,247.99
Gain on restructuring/ fair vatue - - 20,248.4¢ 20,248.40
Interesr paid/ accrued . - 5,236.81 359.19 5,596.00
Net Debt as on 1st Aprif, 2023 3,307.04 (26,616.64) (13,966.58) (37,276,18)
Cash Flows {1,472.08) - - 11,472.08)
Proceeds from availments - {4,000.00) t1,407.08) 15,407 .08)
Repayments - 424 54 - 424.54
Gain on restructuring/ fair value - 2,607.07 - 2.607.07
Interest paid/accrued - (2,255.21) - {2,255.21)
Net Debt as on 31st March, 2024 1,834.96 {29,840.24) {15,373.65) (43,378,94)
As at As at As at

29 Trade payables 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2623 11 Mar 2022
Total outstanding dues of creditors ta micro enterprises ~ .
and smatl enterprises -
‘Tatal outstanding dues of creditars ather than micre
enterprises and small enterprises
Acceptances 8,429.51 9,605.31 323.42
Trade Payables 21,991.46 28,351.71 33,644.80
Total 30,420.97 37,957.02 13,963.22

The average credit period ranges from 30 days to 90 days, depending on the nature of the item or work. The waork orders include element of retention, which would be
payable on cemptetion of a milestone, completion of the contract of after a specified period from completion of the wark. The terms also would include back to back
arrangement wherein, certain amounts are payable on realisation of corresponding amounts by the company fram the customer. Mo interest is payable for delay in
payments, unless atherwise specifically agreed in the order or as required by a legislation, tike Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act {“MSMED Act”), The
company has a well defined process for ensuring regular payments to the vendors.

Based on the information available with the Company, there are no outstanding dues and payments made to any supplier of goods and services beyond the specitied periad
under Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 [MSMED Act]. There is no interest payable or paid to any suppliers under the said Act.

particulars As at As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{a) Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of - .
each accounting year:Principal & Interest

(b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of
section 16 of the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the|
payment made to the supplier beyond the appeinted day
during each accounting year.

{c) The amount of interest due and payabie for the period
of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appsinted day during the year) but without
adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act.

id) The amsount of mterest accrued and remaining unpaid
al the end of each accounting year,

{e} The amount of further interest remaining due and
payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when
the interest dues above are actually paid to the small - -
enterprise, for the purpose of disaliowance of a deductible
expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act.




294 Ageing Trade payable ageing

30

32

33

As on 31-03-2024

Cutstanding for following periods from due date of payaments

Particuwalrs
Nat due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years Hore than Total
three year
i) MSME - - - - - -
(i) Others 13,318.62 4,467.49 T 778,80 1,882.02 9,940.73 30,387.67
{iit) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others 4.53 1.2% - - 27.48 33.30
Total 13,323.15 4,468.78 778.80 1,882.03 9,968.2¢ | 30,420.97
As on 31-03-2023
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payaments
Particualrs
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
three year
(T} MSME - - - - - -
{ii} Others 14,708.23 2,405.50 4,837.46 1,146.50 12,815.40 35,913.49
{iH) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - . -
{iv] Disputed dues - Others - - 32.09 237.13 1,774.11 2,043,53
Total 14,708.23 2,405.90 4,869.55 1,383.61 14,589.71 ; 37,957,062
As on 31-03-2022
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payaments
Particuairs
Not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
three year
(i} MSME - - - - - -
(i) Others 2,546.10 11,396.90 PRV 10,494.76 5,045.06 1 31,715.13
(itf) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
{iv} Dispured dues - Others - 245.04 385.54 476.66 1,145 85 2,253.09
Total 2,.546.10 11,645.94 2,617.85 10,571.42 $,190.91 | 33,968.22
Other financial liabilities As at As at As at
{at amortised cost) 31 Mar 2624 31 Mar 2623 31 Mar 2022
Other payables* 1G,165.00 1,625.07 1,875.25
Total 10,165.00 1,625.07 1,875.25
*included emplayee dues and other routine payable for expenses
A As at As ar As ay
th i
Other current liabilities 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Statutery dues payable 86.67 223.27 141.83
Advance Billing 105.25 222.68 548.11
Tatal 191.92 44595 689.94
As at As at As at
Contract Liabilities 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2022
Advance from customers 4,280.94 3,432.75 5,934.03
Total 4,280.94 3,432.75 5,934,03
. As at As at As at
h .
Short Term Pravisions 31 Mar 2024 31 Mar 2073 31 Mar 2022
Provision for gratuity (Refer Note 46) 29.32 21.02 231,70
Provision far compensated Absences (Refer Note 46) 24.65 136.28 480.82
Other Provison - 128.52 128.67
Totat 53.97 2B5.82 633,19
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34 Revenue from operations 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Revenue from Engineering and Construction Contracts 56,098.28 17,884.66 32,944.17
Company’s share in profit of Integrated Joint Ventures - - 1.48
Total 56,098.28 37,884.66 32,945.65

Unsatisfied performance obligation: Management expects that the transaction price aliocated to partially or fully unsatisfied
performance obligation of ¥ 1,01,000 lakhs (Order book value) (March 31, 2023: T 1,10,900 Lakhs} (March 31 , 2022 : ¥ 119,664 lakhs}
will be recognised as revenue over the project #ife cycle,

34.2 Revenue for the Year ended March 31, 2022 includes Rs. 8,624 lakhs, being share of revenue retating to the Basra project, bilted from
Mokul Shriram EPC JV {M5JV), a jointly controlled cperation, where in the company owns 50% interest.

34.

-

34.3 The total revenue recognised under Ind AS 115 during the years ended March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 are
recognised over a period of time.

34.4 Details for revenue from major customers :

Mame of the customer 2023-24 2022-13 2021-22
Customer 1 24% 25% 26%
Customer 2 15% 11% 14%
Customer 3 10% 10% 13%
35 Otherincome 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Interest income
- Margin Money deposits 202.33 283.42 280.01
- Income tax refund - 29.30 316.91
Gain on initial recognition of unsecured loan 2,607.07 613.58 -
Liabilities written back 1,560.28 911.59 38.92
Profit on Sale of asset 4.66 - -
Miscellaneous incorne 308.86 165.26 477.58
Total 4,623.20 2,003.15 1,113.42
36 Erection, Construction & Operation Exps 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Cost of Materials and Labour 44,225.83 30,507.81 28,791.73
Other Contract Related Costs 2,445.93 1,397.22 210.50
Total 46,671.76 31,905.03 19,002.23
36.1 Cost of Materials and Labour for the Year ended March31, 2022 includes Rs.8,624 lakhs, being share of cost relating to the Basra
project, from Mokul Shriram EPC JV {MSJV), a jointly controlied operation, where in the company owns 50% interest (Year ended
March 31, 2021- Rs.25,984 Lakhs) ( Year Ended March 31, 2020 Rs. 30,279.93 Lakhs).
37 Change in inventeries of Contract WIP 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Inventories at the beginning of the year 248.20
248.20
Less: Inventories at the end of the year -
Net decrease 248.20
Total - - 248,20
38 Employee benefits expense 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Sataries,wages,bonus and other allowances 2,509 .80 3,020.16 3,194.97
Contribution to Provident and Other funds 183.27 197.83 196.18
Contribution to Gratuity (Refer note-46) 79.45 76.25 133.37
Staff welfare expenses 52.46 45.81 174.92
Total 3,224.98 3,340.15 3,699.44




39 Finance costs 2023-24 2022423 2021-22

{nterest on Cash Credits* 1,007.23 2,993.93 7,788.18
interest on Term Loans * 192.91 715.08 1,711.76
Interest on CCD, NCD 35.56 54.07

Interest - Others 946.84 405.88 618.71
Interest on financial liabilties measured at Effective interest

rates(iNDAS) 2,227.35 1,841.73 1,416.60
Interest on Lease Liabilities 28.66 29.06 23.13
Total 4,438.55% 6,039.75 11,568.38

*Consequent te implementation of resolution plan, Interest waiver (July’22 - September’22) of Rs. 2,176 Lakhs has been adjusted
against Finance cost for the year ended March 31, 2023.

40 Depreciation and amortization expense 2023-24 2022.23 2021.22
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer note 6A} 447 10 546.92 548.87
Amortization of Intangibie Assets (Refer note 7) 4.04 4,04 4.04
Amortization of Right to use assets (Refer note 6B} 80.78 63,77 29.76
Total 531.92 614,73 582.66

41  Qther expenses 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Electricity and water 150043 521.19 119.24
Rates and taxes 369.69 233.65 59.12
Rent 67.33 68.86 105.26
Repairs and Maintenance:

Building 21.35 12.07 14.66

Plant and Machinery, Equipments 18.01 39.53 56.67

Others 16.07 12.94 20.01
Auditors’ Remuneration (refer note 41.1 below) 49,43 47.63 31432
Bank Charges, Letter of {redit / Guarantee charges 735.77 700.08 965,93
Travel and conveyance 373.82 334,46 343.12
Insurance premium 162.93 125.49 192.75
Printing & Stationery 26.72 16.31 20.98
Communication, broadband and internet expenses 24.96 22.79 29.27
Sitting Fees 12.15 11.70 B.70
Consultancy charges 678.61 410.09 391.00
Legal Expenses 154.27 172.32 105.86
Advertisement 10.38 46.48 12.32
Provision for expected credit loss on trade receivables 298.85 722.19 1,831.49

Bad Debts {net of write off of expected credit loss- March 31,
2024- Rs.10,214.89 Lakhs, March 31, 2023- Rs.Nil, March 31, 2022-

Rs.Nil) 0.71 1.60 103,35
Company’s share in Loss of Integrated Joint Ventures - 10.36 -
Donation 0.13 0.14 0.08
Provision for expected credit toss on Contract Assets - 4,968.59 -
Loss on Sale of Property, plant and equipment - 336.27 9918
Others 404,30 456.87 165.97

Total 3,575.91 9,271.71% 4,689.28




41.1 The following is the break-up of Auditors remuneration {exclusive of GST)

As auditor: 2023-24 2022-23 20%1-22

Statutory audit 27.00 27.00 27.00

Other matters 20.50 20.54 6.00

Reimbursement of expenses 1.93 0.09 1.32

Total 49,43 47.63 34.32
42 Exceptional ltems-{income)/ expense 1023-24 2022-23 2021-27

Gain on Bebt restructuring {Refer Note 24.2) - (19,634.82)

Pravision for trade, other receivables and contract assets - 6,361.26

Contract assets written off - 5,819.69

Total - (13,815.13) 6,361.26

42.1 (i) Year ended March 31, 2023 inciudes an amount of Rs. 19,634.82 Lakhs resulting from implementation of Resolution Plan entered
into with the lenders dated June 22, 2022, on account of reduction in interest cost with effect from Qctober 01, 2020 tilf June, 30,
2022, the difference between the carrying amounts of the facilities before restructuring as at September 30, 2022 and the fair values
of the new facilities recognised as income in accordance with INDAS 109 - Financial instruments.

(if) During the year ended March 31, 2023,contract assets amounting to Rs 5,819.6% lakhs was written off, in respect of projects
stopped by the client conseguent to an order of the National Green Tribunai restraining the client from proceeding with the project
and on account of wrongful termination of a contract and consequent legal disputes / arbitration proceedings initiated during the year
in respect of projects with the customers.

(iii} Exceptional items for the year ended March 31, 2022 represents provision of trade, other receivables and contract assets
amounting to Rs 6,361.26 lakhs, based on estimation of potential stress on project completion, considering COVID 19 pandemic.
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43 Income Tax

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities recognised tn Balance Shieet:

(A) March 31,2024

Particulars

Deferred tax assets

Expenditure allowed on payment basis for Income tax purpose
tmpairment loss on Financial Assets and Contract Assets

Deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed losses and depraciation
atlowance (Refer Mote- 43 {B))

Deferred tax liabilities
On Property, Plant and Equiprment
On Others

Deferred tax asset, net

Balance as at

Recognized in
profiv or loss

Recognized in

Balance as at March 31,

horil 1, 2023 during 0:;:3”_;‘? 2024
2023-24

261.23 14.15 - 275.38

5,167.95 2,243.83 - 7,411.78

35,409.62 (2,369.80) . 33,019.82

30,838.80 [11.82) - 40,726.98

515.25 (111.82) 403.41

515.25 (111.82) . 403,43

45,373.55 10.00} 46,323.55

(B} The Company has business losses which are allowed to be carried forward and set off against available future taxable profits under the Incame Tax Act, 1961, in respect of
which the Company has created Deferred Tax Assets (“DTA"). The Company has recognised DTA on the carry forward unabsorbed business losses only to the extent of
Rs.88,343.94 lakhs ttarch 31, 2023: Rs.1,11,216.10 laiths} out of the total carry forward unabsorbed business losses of Rs.1,04,486.51 lakhs that was available as at March 31,
2024 (March 31, 2023- Rs.1,37,510.14 takhs). The DTA amount recognised by the Company on these carry forward unabsorbed business {osses amounts to Rs. 30,870.91 lakhs
as at March 31, 2024 {March 3%, 2023 - Rs. 33,289.92 lakhs). Considering the potential order book as on date, the expected reduction in finance cost in the light of
implementation of resolution plan with its lenders, the current projects in the pipetine and 2 pasitive future autlook for the Company, the management of the Company is
confident of generating sufficient taxable prefits in the future and adjust them against these unabsorbed business losses, and accordingly, the entirg DTA can be utilised

before the expiry of the period for which this benefit is available.

(C}) March 31,2023

Particulars

Deferred tax assets
Lxpenditure atllowed an payment basis for [ncome tax purpose
Impairment toss on Financial Assets and Contract Assets

Deferrad tax asset on account of unabsorbed losses and depreciation

altowance {Refer Note- 43 (D))

Deferred tax liabilities
On Property, Plant and Equipment
On Others

Deferred tay asset, net

Balance as at

Recognized in
profit or loss

Recepnized in

Balance as at March 31,

Aprit 1, 2022 during ozc(;;;_r;;g 2023
2022-22

365.17 (103.94) 261.23

1,912.73 1,255.22 - 5,167.95

39.645,60 14,235.38) - 35,409.62

43,822.90 (3,084.10) . 40,838.80

577.40 (62.15) - 515.25

577.40 62.15) s 578,75

43,345.50 13,021.95) s 40,323.55

() The Company has business losses which are allowed to be carried forward and set off against available future taxable income under Income Tax Act, 1961. Against the
carried forward loss amounting to Rs. 1,37 510.14 lakhs, the Company has recognised Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) an a carry forward 1oss of Rs. 1,11,214.10 lakhs i an carlier
wear resulting in DTA of Rs. 33,289.92 lakhs {March 31, 2022 - Rs. 39,645 Lakhs). Considering potential order book as on date, future business prospects in the light of
impternentation of resolution plan, projects in pipeline ete, the management is confident of adjusting these carry forward losses and reversal of DTA before the expiry of the

period for which this benefit is available.




(E) March 31,2022
Recognized in

Recognized in
Balance as at profit or loss e

Balance as at March 31,

Parti .
articulars April 1, 2021 during °§$f§2‘23 2022
2021-22
Deferred tax assets
Expendfture allowed on payment basis for Income tax purpose 338.58 32.05 {5.46) 365.17
Impairment loss on Financial Assets and Contract Assets 3,937.69 {24.96) - 3,912.73
Deferred tax asset on account of unabsorbed losses and depreciation
43.889.00 4,244.00) - 39,645.00
allowance
48,165,27 (4,236.91) (5.46) 43,922.90
Deferred tax liabilities
On Property, Plant and Equipment . 541.57 35.83 . 577.40
On Others - - - -
541.57 35.83 - 577.40
Deferred tax asset, aet 47,623.70 (4,272.74) (5.46) 43,345.50
{F) The Company has business losses and unabsorbed depreciation which are allowed to be carried farward and set off against available future taxable income under income Tax
Act, 1961. Against the carried forward loss of Rs.2,11,013 lakhs, the company has recognized deferred tax asset on a carry forward loss to the extent of Rs.1,28,547 lakhs
which results in DTA of Rs. 39,645 lakhs. During current year, the Company has written off 0TA amounting to Rs.4,278 Lakhs (Net} due to carry forwarg business tosses which
is expiring by FY 2021-22. Considering potentiai order book as on date, future business prospects in the line of implementation of Resclution Plan, projects in pipeline etc,
the management is confident of adjusting these carry ferward losses and reversal of DTA before the expiry of the period for which this benefit s availabte.
(G) Components of Tax 2023-24 2622-23 2024-22
Current Tax - - -
Deferred Tax - (3,021.95) {4,278.00)
Total . N (3,021.95) 4,278.00)
(H) Reconciliation of tax charge 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
(a) Profit/(Loss) before tax 2,278.36 2,531.57 {22.092.37
(b) Carporate Tax Rate as per incoine Tax Act, 1961 34.94% 34.94% 34.94%
(c) Tax on Accounting Profit/{loss) (c}={a)* (b} 796.15 884.53 (7,719.07)

{d} Tax adjustments

{1} Tax on Non-deductible item for tax purpose - - {1,808.30)
{1i) Tax effect an expiry of carry forward losses i2,369.80) (2,718.7%) {7,500.00)
{iil) Tax effect of losses of current year on which no deferred tax

benetit is recagnised 1,896.17 ) {2,608.98}
{iv} Tax effect on utilisation of carry forward losses B {1,496.60] -
(v} Tax effect of differential tax rates - 1,269.78 224.19 {79.74)
{vi) Tax effect of various other items 1,873.78 -
Total effect of Tax Adjustments 796,15 (2,137.42) {11,997.07)
(¢]) Tax expenses recognised during the year (e} ={d) - ic) - {3,621,95) 4,278.00}

{l) There is no provision for tax in view of 1he brought farward losses/unabsorbed depreciation relating to earlier years, available for set off, while computing income, both
under the provisions of 115 JB and those sther than section 115 JB of the Income Tax act 1961

(J) Unrecognised deductible temporary differences, unused tax lesses

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22

- Unused tax losses 16,142.57 6,201.00 8,729.00

Tatal 16,142.57 6,201.00 8,729.00
1 Expiry period [ Unused Tax i.oss (Rs. Lakhs) |

| 2024-25 to 2029-30 | 16.142.57 |

2 The Company has husiness loss which are allowed to be carried forward and set off agafnst the avaitable future raxable income under Income
Tax Act, 1961, No Deferred Tax asset has been recognised on this censidering no reasonable certainty
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44 Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) computed i aceordance with Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 33 "Earnings Per Share":

Year ended 315t Year ended 315t Year ended 335t
Particulars Bharch 2024 March 2023 March 2022
Basic EPS
Profit! {Loss) afler Tax as per Accounts (X akhst A 2,474,538 1440.38) {26,370.37)
Waighted Averaze Humber of Equity Share: Sutstanding ] 13,770.61 +2,74086 9,715.29
Basic EPS i%) LB 0.17 10.04) 7
Diluted EPS
Frofit! (Lesst after Tax as per Accavnts ( jakhs) 1378356 (4%, 383 i26,370.37)
idd: interest tost on CCO : 1,102.44 72 -
Profit/ (Losst after Tax as per Avcounts % Lakhs) for diluted E95 A 338079 L% 126,370.37]
Weighted dvarage Nuber of Equity Shares Outstanding 13,770.61 12,240,586 %,715.29
Weighted Average Kumber of snares Upon conversian of {60 75,00 125.8¢ 125,81
Weighted Average Kumber of Equity Sharcs Outstanding for Diluted EPS B 33,945.61 12.368.67)
Dituted EPS* (T} A 0,77 §0.04)

“Since the earnings 7 {loss) per share computation based an diluted weighled average number of shares fs antidilutive, the basic and diluted camings 58] per share 5 the same

45 Disclosures pursuant to EFC Contracts:

Year ended 31st March Year ended 3tst Year ended 31st
. Ne |Particalars 2024 March 2023 March 2022
1 |Cantract revenue recognised for the financial year 56,098 268 I7,884.66 32,944.17
Aggregste amount of Lontract costs incurred and recosnized profits (less
g [Paressl maunof Lontract oo enized profits ( 46,671.76 21.905.93 29.150.43
recogaized losses) upta the reporting date
3 Advances received for contraces in Srogtess B.833.43 5.515.05 8.136.98
4 |Retention amount by custamers for contracts in progress 28,257.97 209065 8,719,62
5 | Gross amavnt dus from custamers for contract work fAzset) |, 02.276.27 B0, 594,49 B3.064.76
€ |Gross amolnt due to customers for Contrack wori {Liability] 10525 232,68 hag 11
46 Disclasure pursuant to Ind A5 19 "Empleyee Benefits”
(&) Defined Contribution Plans
Ouring the vear, the Company has recagnized the Tollowing amaunts in the Ststement of Frofit and Loss 2023-74 1022-23 022-23
183,37 197.83 196.18

Employers” Contributier Lo Provident Fund sad Employee State Insurance (Refer note 35)

{81 Defined henefit plans {Unfundsd;
Risks associated with plan provisions

Valuattons are bazed on cerlain assurpptions, which are dynamic in nature and vany over Lime, A5 such Company it sxposed bo various risks 25 follows:

Investment Risk The prababdity or lkelihood of pccurrence of losses retative to the expectad relurn an any particular investment

The plan exposes the Company to the risk of fall in interest rates. & fall in interest rates will result in an increase in the ultimate
Imerest risk cost of providing the ahove beneft and wilt thus result in an increase in the vaiue of the liability,

The gresent value of the defined benefit plan is calcwlated with the assumptlion of szlzry increase rate of plan pacticipants in
Future, Deviation in the rake of iicrease of salary in future for plan participants frem the rate of increase in safary used to|
Salary Escalation Risk detorming the pressnt value of obligation wilt have a bearing on the plan’s Liahilicy

The Company has used certain mertality and sitrition assurmptions in valustion of the liability, The Group is expased to the risk of}
Demographic Risk acusal experience Winiing out 1o e worse compared ta the assumption.

inrezpect of the plan in India. the most recent actuarial valuation of The present valbe of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at March 31, 2024 by Ar. Jjayaraman,
Fellow af the Institite of Actuaries of rdia, The presenl value of the detined benafit obligation, and the related cuttent service cost and past service cast, were measured Using the
prajected unit credit method.

Ho gther post-retirement benefits are provided ta these emplayess.

i) Actuartal assumplians 2023-24 307373 2021-22
Dlscount rate fper amumi % 70 7.28%
Rare of increase in Salary 55 i 5,005
Expected average remaining working lives of
employees {yzars) . 270 1oa
Atritian rate 2.00% 3.00% 1,00%

i) Changes in the present value of defined benefit ohligation

Gratuity Long Term Campensated Absances

2023-14 2072-23 202324 2022-23
Present vaiue of ebligation ak the beginaing of
the year 5.7 544,20 146.53 480.83
interest cost 33.60 .93 1669 3226
Past service cost
Current servite cost A5.45 4242 .15 139.01
Lurtailments
Settlements
Berefits paid 163.24) 1185.14] 130.17) (75,43)
Acluarial gair av oblinations {50,901 56,38 59.42 1329.84)
Present valle of obligation at the end of the year” de1.10 500.79 327.02 34683
*lnclided in provision for emaloyee benefits [Refor notes 26 ol 33

Gratufty Long Term Compensated absences

2071-32 2020-21 I021-22 2920-31
Fresent value of obligation at the beginring of
the year 58313 634,62 383.95 3310
Interest cost 3462 38.21 5.95 1.0
Fasi service cost .
Current service cost 87.76 54.89 380,31 %68
Curtafiments - - - -
Settlements - - - -
Eenafils paid (136.70] [131.45; 14795} 7461}
Actuariai gain on sbligations 115,61 §17.403 1362.53) 1354, 74)

Present value of abligatian at the end af the year* 564,20 583,93 480,83 386.40
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Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Lass Gratuty Long Term Compensated Absences

. . 2023-24 2022-13 2023-24 2022-73
Qurrent senvice cost 380 33,93 3425 139.01
Pasl service cost
Interast cost 45,85 A4z 16,69 3246
Expected return an plan assets
Actuarial gain an oblipations -5C.50 56.38 59.42 {32%.84)
settlemants
Lurtailments
Total expenses recognized in the Statement Profir and Loss 79.45 7635 i10.34 -158.57
Tatal expenses recognized in OCI -50.50 56 38
Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit Gratuity Long Term Compensated Absences
2nd Loss
2021-22 2020-11 203%-32 2026-21
Current service cost 35.62 pL.2a ] 38031 249 68
Past service cost
Irkerast cost 97.75 54.80 25.05 3.0
Expected return on plan assets -
Actuarial aain on ebiigations (15.81) 17,10} {262.53) (356.61)
SovLfloment s -
Curtailments - -
Total expenses racognized in the Statement Profit and Lass 133.37 93,16 142.83 {73.92)
Total expenses recognized in OCI {1581} {17.10)
Assets ane lisbilities recopnized in the Batance Sheet: Gratuity Long Term Compensated Absences
202314 2022-33 2023-24 208223
Present value of unfunded obtigation as at the end of the year {461.10) (500, 79} t327.02} {Z46.82)
Unrecognized sctuarial {gains)/lasses . - - -
;nfu:ded et liability recognized in Balance (461.10) (500.79) (327.00) (246,83}
heet*
Gratuity Long Term Compensated Asences
021-22 2920-21 203122 0i0-21
Presert value of unfunded oblisation as at the end of the year (564.20% 1981.13) (480.83) {38640t
Unrecagiized actuariat (gains} fosses - - - -
Unfunded net liapiity recognized in Balance Sheet” 156420} {284,131 (480.83) 1386.40]

*Inciuded in provision for employee benefits (Refer nates 26 ard 33}

A gienatitative sensTtivity analysis for signficant dssumption 3s at 31 March 2024 3s a5 shown below:

impact on defined benefit obligation 2023-24 202223 #021-22
Ciscaunt rate
0.55% fncregse -3.384 -3.08% -1.86%
0.5% derrease 2.60% LI 3.04%

Rate of increase in satany

0.55 inerease 3.60% 127 3.04%
0.5% decresse -3.50% -3.08% -2.88%
Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation {in ¥ takhs)

Beriod 7023-24 7072-23 2021-22

By the end of the First Year 205.0% 167.8%
Between Year 1 and Year 7 7024 1.
Between Year 2 and Year 3 037 £9.93
Between Year 3 and Year 4 42.28 9903
Betwesn Year 4 and Year 5 7682 45.28
Between Year 5 and Year 10 285,78 37494

Bisclosure in respect of leases pursuant 1o Indian Accounting Standard (nd AS) 1§68, "Leases”
Finance leases where Company is a lessee:

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected op application:

1. Used a single discaunt rate to a porifotio of leases with reasonably simAar characteristics

2. Applicd the shart-term leases exempiions ta leases with lease term that ends within 12 months af the date of imitizl application
5, Exchuded the inflial direct casts Trom: the measrement of the vight-af-use asset ot the date of inftial application

The Company has lease ceniracts tor its fiead office building and furniture and fixtures, lessee is restricted frem assigning and subteasing the {eased assets. The Company applies the
iort term Lease” and "lease of Low value assels” recagnition exerpfilions fer these iogses

The effective interest rate for tease ltaid\ities s 9.
Maturity anatysis of iease liabilities

Particulars 315t March 7024 315t March 2023 315t March 2021
Within oie year 101,20 93.45 36,40
Afver one year but nol more Lhan five years 136.25 163.30 195,58
Mare than five years 40.34 BE.74 10650

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 31 March 2023
Amortization expense ot right-of -use assets 49,78 61.77 9,76
Interest expense on lease fiabilities 15.68 29.06 2313
Erpernise relating Lo Shor Leem Leases (neluded in ouher expensest 67,13 88 Bp 105 76
Total amount recognised 0 statement profit ar less 176.77 161.69 157,85
Amounts recognised i statement of Cash Flows:
iParticulars As at As at As at
31 March 2024 | 31 March 2033 31 March 2022

|Totai Cash vutflaw for leases | a4 | 5519 | 36,60 |
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Disclosure of Related Parties/related party transactions pursuant to ind 45 24 "Related Party Disciosures”

List of related parties and descriptivh of relallonship as identified and certified by the Company:
Entities axercising significant influence aver the Company

Mark & B Capital Investment LLC {efective from 24th September 2022)

59 limited [upte 23rd September 2072)

Subsidiary of Entities exercising significant influence over the Company

Mark AB Capitat Investment India Private Limited( Effective from 24th September 2012}
Enterprises under the joint control of the Entites exercising significant influence over the Company:
Leitwind Snriram Manufacturing Private Limitadiupto 23rd Sepremaer 2022}

Kev manapemeant persannel

# K Suryanarayanan- Managing Direcrar{ effective from 145h September 20221

Shivaraman - Managiag Direceor (upta 19thSeplember 2022)

. Am)ad Sharkf - Joint Managing Director (Upta 19th September 2022)

Mr, RS Chandrasekharan- Chief Financial Officer

#hr. T.Sriraman- Campany Secretary

Wi pbeulia ohamenad [beshim Hassan Abduali- Chairman

Bt Ravichandran Rajazopaian- Independent Director

Br. Arun kumar Gopalaswamy- Independent Director

#r.Rajech Kumar Bansat-Independent Sirector

#s. Surlaram Gayahri-independent Director

Wr.P.B Karandikar-Independent Girector {Aesigned with effect fram 22nd Septamber, 2033)
ir.5. Banu-hon executive Director {Resigned witn effecs from 22nd Septomber, 2672
#s.Chancra Ramesh- ddependent Directar {Resigned with effect from 23rd Seprember, 2022)
W K.5. Sripathi- dadependent Director {Resigned with effect from 23rd September, 2022)

Other Enterprises under the control of the key Management Personnel
Orient Green Pawer Campany Lirnited (upts 20th September 2022)

Bharath Wind Farm Limited{upls 20th September 2022}

Amrit Esviranmenta; Techaologies P Ltd{upte 20th September 2022}

Joint Sperations

Lawsets B Toubro Limited Shrlram EPC IV

Mokul Shriram EPC SV

Shriram EPC Eurotech Enviranmental Put Ltd - IV
SEPC DRS ITPE JV

Betails of transactions with related party in the ordinary course of business for the year ended:

Entiles exercising significant influence over the Company 2023:24 2022-23 202122
Mark 4 B Capital Ilnvestment LLC (efective from 24th September 2022)
Amount thvesied as Equity 35,000.00
YL Ltd {upto 23rd September 2022}
Transter of Advances / Receivables 7,432.87 2,793.80
Fung Received (Neth 2,454.85
Subsidiary of Entites exereising significant influence over the Campany( Effective from Z4th September 2022)
WARK A Capitat nvestment India Private Limited} Effective from 24th September 2022)
Funels Received 4,000.00 900.00
Key Management Personnel (KMP)
Compemsation of key management personnet # 18161 11812 19176
Luan given ta key management persaninel 15,00 . -
sitting fees paid to Independent & Nen executive Direciors 1215 11,70 3.0
4 Does not include post-emplayment benefit based an ackuarial valuatien as this 75 dene for the Campany 25 a whole,
Other anterprises under the contrel of the key managemaent personne!
(2} Onient, Green Power Company Limited {upto Z0h September 2024}
Payments ade 041
ik Bharath Wind Farm Limited{upto 20th September 2022)
Fund Receipts 4.1
Joint Operetiens
{a} Larsen & Toubre Limited Shriram £PC 4%
Company’s share in profit of Integrated Joint Yenlures - 1.42
Cetnpary’s share Tn Loss of integreled Joint ventures 10.36 390.77
{b) shriram EPC Eurotech Environmental Pvt Lid - J¥
Pragressive Billings/ Revenus 3413 121-00 696,18
Exgenses reimbursed by the party 4,51
{c) SEPC DRS ITPL JV
Pragressive Gillings/ Revenue . 30,35 102,90 1.99
1dy Mokt Shriram EPC Jv
Progressive Biflings/ Revanue 634,17
Cost incurred far #ateriats and Labour - #,624.17

All transactions with related parties are canducied at aren’s length price under normal Lerms af dusingss snd all amoeunis outstanding are unsecured 2nd will be settled in cash.

Amount due (to}from related party as on:

Asat
34 march 2021

As at
31 March 2032

Particulars As at

31 March 2024
Borrowings!
WARK A Capital Investment India Private Limited (Effective from 24th Septembar 2622 4,900,400
Advances;

Leitwing Shriram Manufactuting Private Limited

iHot of Provision for Expected Credit Lass of ¥

9.141,70 Lakhs [Warch 31, 2022: £ 9,121,70

Lakhs]iMarch 31, 2001 T 9,141.70 Lakhis)

Payables:

Lawsen & Taubra Limited Shritam EPC 1 0.0y
Recelvables:

Amrit. £evioramental Tecknalogies P Lt -
Mokul Sarfeam EPC IV 1,675.67

900,00

0.8%

1,966.38
1,469.26

472,77

G50

1,966 38
1,665,28



49 Disclosure pursuant ta Ind AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”

i4)  Current Assets expected to be recovered within twelve months and after twelve months fram the reporting date

As at tarch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Particulars ok
Within twelvg | After twelve Tatal Within fwelve months | Aftar twelve manths Total
manths maenths
Trads Recelvables - Hote 16 30,002, 26 - 30,002.25 29.206.01 - 29,206.01
Other Current Financial Assets - Note 9 234,18 - 234,18 166, 0 . 16E.00

Az at March 31, 2022

Farticulers Within twalve | After twelve
Total
months months
Inventories - Hote 15 . - :
Trade Recetvabies - Mote 17 32,250.48 - 27,250.48
Ditver Current Financisd Assets - Nate 20 879,25 - 579,25

8y Current fiabillties expected 10 be settled within twelve months and after twelve months from the reporting date

s ot March 31, 2044 T3 &t Mareh 31, 7023
Particatars it twet
Within tweive | After tweive Total Within twelve months | After twelve months Total
menths menths
ieptances ~Tole 29 5951 - BA95 5608 37 T 750507
Trade and Other Payables - Note 20 21,591.46 - 21,991.46 28,35t 7 - 28.351.711
Dtber Cursent Financiol Lishilities - Note 30 10,165.00 - 10,165.00 1.625.07 - 115,07

As af March 31, 2027

[Particulars Within twelve After twelve
Total
menths menths
hcceptances - Mate 30 FITAE A
Trade Payabies - Note 30 33,044, 84 33644 Be
Qther Lurrent Financial Liabilities - Note 26 4,465.38 4,465, 38

50 Segment reparting
The Chief Operating Decisian Maker {CODM) reviews the aperations of the Company far the year ended March 31, 7024 as one operating segment heing Conséruction Contracts. Hence
2 separate privcary segrnent information has been fumished herewith s required by Ind A3 104, "Operating segment”, However, Geographical Segments being secandary segments are
disclosed belov

in % Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Rest of the Warld
Revenue 4,061.37 - 2,624.16
Bysels ) 2,035.79 "9.18 619,18
india
Revenue 52,036.91 37,884.66 24,320.00
Assets 1,18,894.85 1,99,363.18 7,21,502.63
Capital Expenditiure 5,33 191 14,97

§1  Expenditure In Foreign Currency
(i 2 Lakhs}

Particutars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-21
Professsicnal & Cansultancy Fees .93 15.29 4.85
taterial Consumed in Execution of Enginearing Co 72297 - 20172
Erection Constrictivh & Operation £xp 3.398.78 o 59.00
Traveliing & Conveyance .39 4.68 374
Salaries and wages 5.82 - £7.95
Others 12,36 54,84

Tokal 4,120.65 $B.37 452.10
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.r3 Fafr Value Measurement

The follmuing teble presents fair valus hierarchy of assers ard fiairilicies measured at fa'r vawe o7 @ sacurring hasis

3t-Mar-24
Carrying Amount o 7 Fair Valge
Investments at Fair
Earticutars Nate | Financial Assefs ot | Mandatoriy st | OUerFmancal o orugh Other | Tolat carrying i
mraisd eoct TeL laditities at comprentnsive e Soved 1 Tevei2 | Leveld | Towl
amortised cost
sncome
Assgts !
Financial dssets Measurad at Fair Value H
Investinents El . 7781 7.8 77.41 - - 781G
Financial Assets nor Measured at Fair Value
Ineeslinents ] . . - - - - -
£oans 1© 696,17 . . 696,17 - -
Trate Receivables 1 E16 #6,607.75 - 46.607.75 - - -
Cast and Cash Enuivalents 17 1,534.% - - 1.834.9¢ - - -
Other Bank balances 13 425768 A, 207689 - - -
Onher Financia? assets 17619 *,264.65 - - 1,264.65 - -
Tatal 54,661,212 - - 77.4¢ 54,739.03 7781 - - 7781
&
inancial Liabilities not Meastred at Fair Yolue
Mot Cutrert Burrmwings 24 - 19,840.24 79.840.24 - -
Current Borrowings 8 - - 15,371 6t 19,273,466
Trade payahles % - - 30,420,487 W.420.47 -
Orher finanial Hailities 15630 - - 14.02.31 140221 - - -
Total - - £9,647.08 £9,647.08 - - -
Carrying Amaunt Fair ¥alue |
i . . Otter Financial ivestmants at Falr . |
Particulars Note | Financial Assets at | Mandatorily at riten ot Value tharugh Other | Total carrying Lol 1 et | tevers | tow |
amortiaed cost FYTRL comprehensive value
amertised cost
income
hszets
Financial Assels Measured at Fair Value
Imvestments I - - - 4093 4093 ! 4043 - 40,93
Finanlal Assets nat Meastred ot Faie Value
Jnvesiments a - - - - - - - -
Louns 19 97,48 -
Trade Revelvables 1 &1 49,442, 26
Cash and Cask: Fquivalants 17 3.307.04
Qrher Barl balances 12 1.730.33
Cther Ansicial assety 124 1% 1,207 14
Tosal 54,354.25 - 54,395.18 - - -
Liabilities
Financiat Liabilitles not measured a€ fair vatue
Hon Current Borrowings 14 - - 26,816 44 Té,B10,64
Current Barrowings. L] 13,966.58 13,966.58 |
Trade payables 23 - - 57,957.00 s9a7
Other financial Lizbilities 15E 30 - - 5,648.3 5,648.33
Total - . 84, 169.57 84,189.57 - - i
3f-Mar-22
Carryfng Amount Fair Yaiue
) Otiver Finrial | \ESMENTS 3t Fair
Particwars Nete Financial Assets at | Mandaterily at e Value tharugh Other | Total carrying
liabitities at ) Levei 1 Lavet? | Lovel 3 | Total
armartised cost EVERL comprerensive vahe
amortised coat
incaime
| Assets
Flinancsat Assets Measueed ot Fair Value
Inwestraens 5 - - - 5071 517 5172 - - 5271
Financial Assers not Meastred at Falr Value
Imvestents H - - -
Loans 0 2,431.35 - - - 313135
Trade Receiwables 1 &16 96,018,986 - - 56,01B8.58 - - - -
Cadl ind Cash Equivalents 1?7 582,67 - - 542,67 . - - -
Qelver Bank balances 18 2,387.49 - - - 1,878 - - - -
Qeher financial sssets 12819 70,84 - . - 1,970.8n . .
Torat 9,091.23 - . 5271 §2,144.03 5271 - - 51.72
Liahifities
Financiad Lizbilities nol Measured a1 Falr Yalue
Hon Cureent Bosrawings Mo - - 15,304,47 15, 360,47
Current Borawings w - - 82,467.57 82,467.97
Trade payables i . . 33.908.32 33.968.22
Other fnmeial labilities R0 - - 6,340.63 0,340.63 - - -
Total - - 1,38,136.29 1,38,136.29 - - - i
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company > exposed to varous financial risks. These sk are categorized fntn marker risk, cradt sk and Hiquidity risx. The Company’s sk manmpsment is coardinated by the Soard of
Directors and fncuses o securing lans 16sm and short erm exsh flows. The Campany doss not engage in trading of firancial asséts for speculitive purposes,

Harke? righ

Market visk s the risk that the Fair watue of future cash flaws of & financial instrument vl fluctuate bacause of changes n market grices. Markel risk cumpelses threa wpes of risk: interast sate
risk, cuFrency tisk andg other price risk, such as equity price rsk and commodity risk. Financial instiuments affected by market sisk incude borrowings anc financial instruments.

i3 Inserest rae risk
Terest rate rsk 15 the rsk chat the fair value or fukrre cash flows of a financial instrumens will fluctuate becapse of changes in market interest rates, The Company's cutstanding debt in local
currency s an fixed fate basis and henee aot subiject o Interest rate risk.

{ii} Fareign currency risk
that the fair vatue af future casl Tlows of a financial instrement will fiuctuaie because of changey in farorn exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the rish
when revanue or exnense it dennminated in o different currency Trom the Cempany's functienat

Faraign currency risk s the r
af changes In foreien exchange rates rebates primarly ©o the Company's sperating activici
currency).

The 083 S¥pORIre to TOTeiRN CUTTeNty in réspect A1 recognized financial assms, recognized financial labititics and darivatives is 2 foitaws:

a] Forward exchange contracts entered inta by the Company snd outstanding as on March 31, 2024 - Nil (Marck 33, 2023 3

b} Foreign Currency exposure

31-mar-24
Particulars Amount in Foreign
o 5 in T lakh:
UPPEOSY Cyrrency (in Lakhs) n T lakns
Bank Eatances [is:5) 2.43 .16
s 143 119,47
s 806 027
Trade Bayables fincluding Poyabies on
purchase of fixed assets|
AED 0.20 4.54
use .07 67292
R 897 803.45
advance To Sugplier uR 431 3705
uso .59 2563
Trage and Other Receivahles usb 1596 2,995.45
25 . m 02
S
Particutars Ameunt in Poretgn
CUITENCY | rremcy fin Lakhe) in & lakhs
Bank Baances ) [RE G43
Trade Payabies fincluding Payubles on o 574 st1.19
purchuse of fised assels)
Trade and Other Receivables st 218 182211
FIE ]
Particulsrs Amount in Forekgn
Currency Currency {In Lakhs) tn ¥ lakhs
Sani Balaces -
st a7 518
p 243 .43
Toade Payables {including Payables o1 .
purchase of fixed assets) =0 H Bads
EURG 3747 3,13m.82
Teade and Other Recetvables uso 3.6 2.39%.93

Fareign currency sensitivity analysis:
siceement in the tenctionat currencies of the varioss operations of the Companny against Majer foresgn urtencies may ibpact the COmpany's revenuss fram its aperatians, Any wrakening of tha
functional currency may impact, the Compary's import pagments and cost of borrowihgs.

The fareign exciange rate sensitivity is caleulsted for azch SurTency by aggregation of the net farsigh sxchange FAte exposurk of = currency and a parallel fareign exchange rales sAift i the
Sareign exchange rates of sach curtency by 2%, Which represents Management's assessment of the ressorably possibte change in forsign exchangs tas.,

The sensitisity of profit or lass 10 changes 1n the exchange rates arfses mainy fram foredan currenty deneminated financial instruments. Tae foliowing taba detshis the Company’s sensitivity
movement in the increase / decrease in foreign cumencies sxpasres (net)

USH Ympact Rs. Lakhs
Particulars | Warch 3%, x4 | warch 31, 2023 | warch 37,7022

|Prafitr Loss | 534 | 067§ 0.61 |

[Equity | 5324 | a6t | 062 |

10D Impract Rs. Lakhs
Particulars i Macch 31, 2024 | Warch 31, 2023 #arch 3%, 2022 |

Prafit ar oss i 0.00 | B0 0.4 |

Fauity i 0.0 | .04 0.04 |

EUR Impact Rs. Lakhs

i Partleulars [ March 31, 2024 i March 31, 2023 | Mares 31, 20i%

[Frafit er Loss I s | .74 |

[Egeity | Bad | 0.75 |

T8 tmpact . Lakhs

[ Particutars [ March 31, 2024 [ March 31, 3073 March 31, 2032 |

[Frarstor Lass | 9.00 | -] -

[Equiy 1 a0t | - -]
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Credit risk

The credit risk ta the company arises from two sources:

a1 Cussomers, who default on thelr contractual obligations, thus resdting in financial lass o the Campany

Company evaluates the credentials of 4 custamer &t a very earty stage of the Did. Company has adopted 5 policy of 3 tier verification before pantieipating for any bid. The firs. step af suck
verlfl¢ation includes verification of customer credentials. The company. & part of verificesion of the custamer credentialz. ansures the compliznce with the fallawing critarion

(7 Customer's financial kealkh by exarining the audiced financist statanents
1ii} Whether the £ustomer n=s achiswed the financial closure for the wark for which the compeny 7s bidding

1fif Where the custammer 1s PLblic Sectar Undertaking, sznction and availability of adequate financial resausces for the proposed wark,
Comgpaty makes pravisian on IUs firantial 2s5ets, on every reorting pertad, as per Expecied Lredik Laxs Mothed. The provision is made separately far sach financial assets of sach business line.
The percentage at wiich the provisien s made. i determined on the basis of histarical experience of such provisians, morified ta the current and praspective business and custamer profile.
Trade receivanles consist of Lerge number of cuslamers, spread acrass diverse industries and peagraphical aress. Majority of the custerners of the company comprise of Public Sector
Undetakings, il wham the comaany dnss not perceive any credit Fisk, As regards the Custarr-rs Trofm private sector, company carries out financial evaluatian on reguiar basis and provides far
any amounl perceived as non realisable, i1 the books of accots

Amahle oot 23 per the terms of the contract with

1} N rertification by the customers, either i nart or in fill, thi: works billed 95 per tha contract, bed
the custoer

Nen certitication af warks billed The Campany has contracy ciaims frorm custorvers ineluding <osts on accolnt et accalnt of defays f changes in scape f design by them e, which are at various
stages of discussions ¢ negotiations or under arbitrations. The reafisanility of these claims are estimated hased on contractial terms, histaricsl experience with similar claims as well as legal

opinfah sbtaied from interhal and externat experts, wherever necessary- Changes in facts of the case or the legal framiewurk may impect realisability of these clains

Tre Compeny provides for doubtful reczivablesadvances and cxpecled credit logs based on 12 months and lifstime expected credit loss basis Tor following finarcial assets:

Af-Mar-24
Ertimated Gross roviston Carrying amount nex
Barticutar i i
s Carrying Amount st Expected Crodit Lass af impairment
detatrit provisien
Trade recamables 39,506.01 (9,595.75) 36,002 1%
Contract Assets 3197 52 . 91,9758
ahvantes o Supgiiers 14,865.05 (1.630.20) 13,224.75
1:Mar-23
Extimated Gross Carrying anwous Fet
Particulars Carrying Aot a1 Provision/ .::ﬁ erpa\rmem
Expected Credit Loss
detautt provision
Trace receivables 3B.570.55 N 19.364.94) 3%,206.0t
Contract Assets ; ECRILALS +,968.58) 73,246.59
dvances 19 SuppaTs ] 16,470.93 11,640.30) 13,850.69
3t-mar-23
Estirnated Grass. . Larrying amount net
Particulars Carrying Amount at Provistan/ of impairment
Expected Credi Loss -
default provision |
rade recatvanios 46,326,355 19,070,873 735048
Contract rsseis 83,5975 3371011 73,708.74
hdvarces, ta Suppliers 14,992 .40 11,640,301 13352018
Reconciliation of Provision and Expected Cradit Lass
Barticuiars Trade receivables | Contact Asset 4 Advances to suppfiers
Provision and EXDEC_EE.(‘]_“C(EGH Loss on March 21, 2023 ,364.94 4,968.58 1,640.30,
written OFF .00 4,968.551 -
Aliowance Tor Daubtiul Gebts 381 E ,
Pravision and Expected Credic Loss an Mavch 31, 2024 559575 ] T.630.30]
Particutars [ rrade racetvables | Camtact dsset | advanges ta suppiers
Proviston and Expected Cradh Loss on March 31, 202 2,075,487 5,321.01 7,640.30
written Off [EEAKD] -
Hlowance for Daubtiel Debis 289,07, 4.268.59) -
{Provision and Expected Cradit Loss on March 31, 2023 5,364 54 4,963.59| 1,640.30
Particulars Trade receivables Contact Asset Advances ta sppliers
Provisian and Expected Credit Lass on March 31, 2021 6,571.47) 510,55 1,640.30,
Allowanes for Doubtiul Debls %, 15440 T 47006, g
Provision end Expected Credit Loss <h 31, 2022 ; 5,675.67) 5,333.01] 7,640.30]

Liauidity rlsk
Company being an EPL contractor, has a constant liquidity pressires to meet the project requiremants, These requiremants ars met by a balanced mix of borrowings and project cash flows. Cash
fltzw forerast fs made for all projects o mamhly basis and the same are ircked far actual performance an dafly basis. Shortfalt i1 cash flows are matched through sert Lerm barrovings and
other strategic financing maans, The daily praject raquirsments are me
site Level payments and regulatory payments above other requirenes.

2 by allocating the dally agaregated cash flows among Lhe prajecis. Comaany has established practice of prioritising the

The table below summarizes the maturity pofile of the Campany's financial liabilities:

Within 12 manths  More than 12 manths Total

Short rerm barravings 15,371.66 - 15,372.68
Long-Lerm barrawings - 19,840.24 2584024
Trade payables 30.420.98 20,420,980
Othet financial fiabikty : 10,165.00 3,647.21 14.012.21
55,959.64 33_687.45 59,647.63

3i-Mar-23
Short cern borrowings 13,966.56 a 13,966.58
Long-term horrowings - 26,61€.64 26,635.65
Trade payebles 17.114.13 20,342 5% 37.957.00
Cther financiat liability 167507 482428 £,449.34
32,705.74 51,433.79 R4 189,57

Modpr2a
o tetm boerowings 42,467.57 1 §2,482.97
Lang-terms barrawings . 15,364.47 15,364,497
frade payables 16,8742, 7,694.00 33,968.26
Otrer financial labilicy 1,675.25 +,465.38 6,330.61

1,11,112.46 76,923.87 1,38,136.31




SEPC Limited

Hotes forming part of the Restated Consaligated Financial Statements

{Amount in ¥ 1akhs, unless otherwise stated)

3% Disclosures pursuant to ind AS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabifities and Contingent Assets”

Movement in Provisisns:

2023-14
Particulars Bravision for Expected Credit Losses Pravisian for
Advances

Current Non-Current Lurrenl

Opening Balance as on April 01, 2023 14,333.51 14,333.76 1,640.30

Aod: Additional Provision  during 230.81 585,73

Amaunt written off 119,214.89)

Transfer between current and non

current 4,968,571 4,96B.58

Closing Batance as on March 31; 2024 % 585.75 §,672.58 1,640.30

2072-73
Particulars Provisian for Expected Cradit Losses Provisian for
Advances
Current Mon-Current Current
Opening Balance as on April 01, 2027 12,396.88 13,900.14 1,640, 30
Add: Additional Pravisien during the year 1,873.30 43312 -
Closing Balance as on March 31, 2023 14,270.18 14,332.26 1,640.30
2021-22:
Particutars Fravision for Expected Credit Losses provision for
Advances
Current Non-Current Current
Opening Balance as on Aprit 01, 2021 7,882.42 12,719.53 1,640.30
4dd: Additional Provision during the year 4,514.46 1,180.61 -
Less: mavement on Account of
Transfer of advances to Group
Companies - -
{Closing Balance as on March 31, 2022 12,396.88 13,900.14 1,440.30 |

56 Assels under charge for borrowings

The carrying amounts of assets under charge for current and nen-current borrawings are:

Current assets

Trade recetvabley

Contract asset,

Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances

Other Financial Assets

Other current assets

Asset classifies as held for sale
Total Current assets under charge
Nan-Current assets
Totat Assets under charge

3i-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-mar-22

30,002.26 29,2061 37,250.48
91,975.82 73,246.5¢ 79.708.74
1,834.96 3,307.04 532.47
4,257.69 1,730.33 2.387.49
234,18 166.00 £79.25
18,784.54 19,692 41 0,052.12

- - 596.06

1,47,089.45

1,27,345.39

1,41,456,82

73,840.68

72,833.58

40,365.70

2,70,530.13

2,06,182.37

378,321,02

sanctioned Hmit with various Banks for various facilities has been Secured by First Paripassu charge an Pooled Assets ie., all movable (both fixed, eurrent and non-current]
Immayable assets of the company and Corporate Guarantee of MARK AB LLC Dubei, Mark AB Capitat Investments india Private Limited ,SVE L1d and SYL Trust. However, the
Corparate Guarantecs of SYL id and S¥L Trust shail be released after 18 manths fram the date of RF | if there fs no default for @ consecutive period of {2 menths 25 defined

in REI Cércular daked Fth June 2016

e quatterly statements filed by the Company with the banks and financial institutions are in agreement with the backs of acconnts

37 Lommitments
Asat As at As ar
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 21 Margh 2022
Egiiniate amount of contracts remaining unaxeculed on capital account inet of advances paid) and not pravided far il Hil il
58 Contingent liabilities
Particul As at As ut As at
arosar 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
8} Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts” 10,0386.55 10,188.4D 15,815.06
b]  Central Excise, Service Tax and cusloms Dulies demands contested in Appeals | not provided for* THIT 405.00 408.00
<) Dispuked VAT/ Central Sales tax demands contested in Appeals, not provided for* 2,038.04 3,165.00 9,669.88
d]  Bank Gusramiees given ta Customers for performance and advances # 37,6413.23 33,616.08 32,002.18

“Management is confident of winning the appeats in respect of the above , hefce no provision has been made. Future cash cutflaws in respect of the adove mattiers are
determinable only sn receips of judgments / decisions pending at various forums / autharities,

#In respect of matters at {d), the cash outflows, {f any, could generally occur up o two years, being the period over which the validity of the
guarantees exiends
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59 Summary of Restatement Adjustments:
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Part A Particulars of Restated Consolidated Summary Statements for prior year
Reconciliation between audited Total Equity and Restated Total Equity

Panticulars For the year ended For the year ended  |For the year ended
31 March 2024 1f March 2023 131 ihasch 2022
Toral Equity (a3 per audited financial 1.21,186.89 1.68,809.16 73.946.62
Adiustment - - -
Taral Eojity 25 per Restated Statement of Consolidated Assets and 121,188,239 1,06,805.16 73,946.62
Linbilitias :

Reconciliation between audited profit/iloss) and restated profit/{loss)

Particutars For the year ended For the year ended For the vear ended
3 Yarch 224 31 mareh 2023 31 harch 2022

Profil] \Lass arter ax fas per audited financia: 1,278.36 490,38) 126.3
Aditment - - .
Restaled profit/{lass] after lax fer the year 7.278.36 (490,381 126,370.371
Reconeiliation between audted cash flows and restated cash ftows

Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended For the year ended

: 1 2024 31 harch 2003 19 Mart o

el [decreaset/ incraase h cagh and cach cguivalents {as per {1,472.08) o (258,19
audited financial statemants}
id&tmcnt

Restated Mel (deareace] ] INCroase i tah aid cadh GqUiNEEnts {1,472 98] i 272437 | {258.19)

Part & ; Motes to Adjustments

Adiustments far Audit Qualificatians: Nono (alsa rofer Part 4 belaw far non-adjusted ltems)

Materialregrouping/ reclassitications: Appropriate regroupings have been made fn the Restated Statement of Axsets and Liabilities, Restated Statement of Profit & Loss and Restated Statemant of Cashflows, wherever required, by reclassification
of the corresponding items of income, expenses, assets, Uabilities and cashflows, in order Lo bring them in line with the accounting policies and elassitication as per Ind AS financial infarmation of the Company far the periog ended iarch 31,
24 prepared in accordance with Schedule |l of Campanias Act, 2013, requirements of Ind AS 1 and other appticatle Ind AS principles and the requiremerts of the Securities znd Exchange Board of india (lssue of Capital & Disclasure
Requirements) Regulations 218, as amended.

Materigh ar There were né materlal errors i Audined Consglidateg Financlal Statements for the financial year enoed march 31,2024, Audited Condolidated Financia! Statements for the financial year ended March 31,2073 and Audlted
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 3, 7032 requiring any adjusiments in Restated Consalidated Financial Information.

Part B: Hon-adiusted items
Auditor's Commenrts i the Independent auditors” Report -
Staluiory Audivars hawe mads the foliowing comments in their Auditers’ Repart fer Financiat Year 2003-24, 2022-23, 2021-22.

Financtal Year ended 31 March 2024

Quatificatian:

i} The carrying value of the Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) balanee includes an amount of Ry, 30,870.91 Lakhs as on March 31, 2074 which was recognized in regard to the unabsorbed business losses of #5.88,243.94 lakhs, Dug to the non-availabiliey
of sutficient appropriate audil evidence Lo correhorale management's assestinent, that sufficen tanabite profits will be availaple in the future againgt which such unabsorbed business losses can be urilised 25 required by Ind A5 12: Ingome
taxes, we are Unable to comment on any adjustments that may be required to the carrying value of the afaresaid DTA on the cansolidated financial slatements for the year ended March 31, 2024. {Refer Hote 41(Bt of the consolidated financial

irf Nen-Current Cantrack Assets nclude sverdue balances of Rs. 6,359.44 lakhs (et of provistons amounting to Rs. 926,98 lakhs) and Non-Current Trade Receivables include Rs, 575.21 lakhs (net of provisians amaunting to Rs. 82.99 lakhs) as an
March 31, 2074, relating to diey en projects which have been stalled due to delays in obtaining appravals from the regulatory authorities, Due ta the Rtability of sufficient appropriate audit evidence ta corrobarate management's
assessment of the recoverabifily of ihe said balances, we are unable to comment, on the carrying value of these nen-current Cantract Assets and Trade Receivables, and the consequential impact if any. on the consolidated financial staterments
Tor the year ended tiarch 35, 2624, {Refer to Mote 8.1 2nd Note 11.1 of the Consolidated Firancial Statements)

These matters were alzo qualified in our repart on the lidated ind A% financial s for the year ended March 17, 2023

Qualified Oplnian on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act")

Aceording ta the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material weaknesses kave been identified in the operating etfectiveness af the Group’s internal financial cantrols with seference te cansolidated
financial matements as at March 31, 2024:

a} Provisioning of expected credit loss against non-current contract assels and 1rade receivables which are aulslanding for & subslantial periad of time, which coulé petentially result in the groug net recegnizing 2 provision against the said
assets,

kjAssessment of future taxable profits which could result in recagnition of excess deferred tax asset which the group may not be able ta utifize for set-off against sufficient fiture taxeble profits

& 'material weakness is & deficiency, or a combinatian of deficiencies, in intemal financial control with reference to consolidated financial statements, such that there is a reasanable passibility that & material mizsiaternent of the company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be preventsd or derected on a timely basis.

I our epinien, and to the test of our information and according to the explanations given te us, the Holding compeny and its subsidiary company, have, in all material respects, matatained adequate internal financial contrals with reference to
cubsolidated financial statements as of March 3, 2024, based on the intemal financial Control with reference ta eonsolidated financial statements criteria established by respective companies considering the essential compenents of intermnat
control stated in the Guidance Nete an Audil of Internak Financial Centrols Qver Financial Reparting issued by the institute of Chiarbered Accountants of india ("ICAI™) and except for the possible effects of the material woakhesses deseribad
below on the achievement of the objectives of the control crikeria, the interrial financiat tontrots with reference Le comsolidated Minancil statements of the Holding company and its subsidiary company, were aperating effactively as of March
51, 2024

We have considered the materiat weaknesses identified and reportett abave iis determining the nature, tming, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024 consolidated financiai statements f the Campany, and these
material weaknesses have atfected aur opinien on the comolidisted financisl statements of the Campany for the year ended on that date and we have ksued a qualified opinton on the conselidated financial statements.

Financiat Yesr ended 11 March 2023

Qualification;

i} The carrying value of Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) faciuds an amount af Rs. 13,289.92 Lakhs (March 3¢, 2022: Bs. 39,645 Lakhs) which i recagnized on unabsarbed busiress losses. Due to unavailability of sufficient

apprapriate audit evidence ta corroborate management’s assessment that sufficient tazable prafits will be avaitable in the future against which suth unabyarbed business losses can be urilised ax required by Ind £5 12 on Income taxes, we are
unable b aseertain the extent 1o which the deferved tax asset can ba urilized. (Refar Note 438 of the consalidated financial statements),

i) Contract Assets fron Eurrent) inciude Rs. 7,351.90 Lakhs (Net of provisians amaunting to Rs. 926,58 Lakhs] iMarch 31, 2022: Rs. 3,956.02 Lakhs| and Trade Receivabies (Non-Current) include Rs. 574521 Lakhs {Hetef provisions amounting to
Rs. B2.9% Lakhs] reiating ta dues an prajects which are roi progressing an account of statutory delaye faced by the custemer. In she absence af pasitive development in this matter thl date, there is uncertainly on the amouit, thal wouid bie
recaverable by the Company. Further, we do net have sufficient appropriate sudit evidence 16 cerrobarate management's assexsinenl 6f recoverability of the sald amannts. Accordingly, we aré uhable to commeni on the carrying value of above
mentiohed Contract Asser (Man-Cusrentt and Trade Recefvables {Non-Current) and the impact if any, en accaunt of non-provisioning of the sald balances on the consolidated financial statements. (Refer ta Note B.1 and Kote 31,1 of the
Consclidates Financial $tatements)

These matters were alsy quatified in gur reporl an Lhe cansatidated Ind 4% financial statements far the yeat ended March 31, 2022

Qualified Opinion on the tnternal Financiat Cantrals under Clause (i) of Sub-sacticn 3 of Section 143 of the Compantes Act, 2013 {“the Ac™}

Accarding ta the infarmation and expianations given 1t us and based on our audit, the fellowing material weaknesses have been identifier in the operating effectiveness of the Company's inlernal financial coatrols with reference %o
consolidated finaneisl statements as al March 53, 2023

) Provisiening of expected credit loss against contract assets and receivabiies which 1¢ oukstanding for 3 substantizl period of time, which could petantially sesuls in the Company not recognizing a provisicn for the said ass
L) sssesstient of future tassble profits which couid result in recogrition of excess deferred tax asset which the Company may rat be able 10 uldize for se1-off ageinst sufticient taxshle profits.

& 'macerial weshness' is o deficioncy, er a combination of deficiencies, in internal financiol control vtk reference ko consolidated financial statements, suchk that there is a reasonabie possibitity thal a malerial missistement of the Company's
snenzal or intertm financal statements will ot be prevented or detected sn 2 timedy lasis

i our opinian. and o the best of our informatton and accarding to the explanations given to us, the Halding Cerpany, its subsidiany Cosmpany, have i all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial cortrats with reference to
conseligated finangiat statements as of March 3%, 2023, based on the internat financial control with reference o consolilated financizl statements eriteria established by respeetive companies considering the essential comporents of irternat
cortra? slaled 5 the Guigance Mote o Ausit of Intemal Financial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting issued fiy the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {"iCAI") ang sxcepi for the nossible effacts of the materisl wesknesses cescribed
below on the schiavement of the ab:jectives of the comrel crireria, the internal financial contrals with reference Lo conselidated tinancial statements o the Holding Company were operaling effectively as of #arch 31, 2023,

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reparted belaw I detesmining the hature, timisg, and extent of audit tests applied i our audic of the march 31, 2023 consoiidated financial starements of the Company, and these
raterial weaknesses have affécted our ozinion o0 the consolidated financial siatements af the Company for the vear ended an hal dale st we have isued a gualifled opinion on

15,

the gensolitgated financial stateiments



SEPC Limnited

Hotes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Financial Statements

{Amount in T lakhs, ualess othervise stzted)

Annexure to Auditor's Report for the Financdial Year ended 31 March 2023

1] In our opinien ard according to the informatian 2nd explan

\atfons given 1o us, the Compeny has I

ot defaulted in repayment of dues to any lender except in the fallowing cases, details of which are as follows:

Nature of barrgwing, inciuding debt securities

Narne of Lender

Amount not paid on due date

Whether principat or

INo. of Days detay or Remarks, if any

iRs. Lakhs} tterest iunpaid
Term Loan Cenlral Fark 24| Intarest 1- 61 days Irterest has been paid subsequently in FY
222
Warking Capital term toan {WCTL] FCI 17,56 Interast 161 days Interest has begn paig sUbseqUently in Ff
104343
Funded Interest term loan (FITL) IFCI 138 lnterest 1 - 61 days Interest nas been paid subsequently in FY
00223
Emergency Covid Loan 8ank of Maharashtra 4.00[incerest 78T days Interest has been paid sibsequently fn £Y
202233
Cash Credit Funjab Natianal Bark 20,80 Interest 162 days Tnlerast has beon Aaie subtequemty 11 FY
State Banit Of Indiz 9500 Interest 1134 days WA
N 5,00 Interest - 61 days
Yes Bank 2.40[interese 1250 gays
its Bank 80 interest 161 days
Bank of Barada & 09finterase 1 82 doys
Bank of indin interest 15137 days
Bank of Maharashtra interest 162 days
Central Bank of India 17205 mterest -1 days
0% bank Indiz Lid 22.00] rterest t- 62 days
Federst Bank 4.40{Imerest t - 62 days
I Bark 0.80]Interest 1- 62 days
IDEI Bank 48.00]Interest 1- 104 days
IF{t Facrars 4.00[Interest 1- 81 days
Indian Bank 12.00]Interes 1 73 days
Ingusind Bank 7.20[Interes. 162 days
ARCIL 25.00[Interest 1. 151 days
Werking Capital Denvand Laan (WCDL) Punjab National Bank 31,20 mnterest 1. 62 days Iinterest has been pard subsequently in FY
Yes Bank F 56| nterest 1750 days pliz )
s Bank 7.20[Interest 1- 67 days
Bank of Baroda §.60|Incerest 1- 67 days
Bank of Inda 6.6 Interest, 1- 431 days
Contral Bank of Indla 25.30|Interest 1- 6t davn
Firdoral Baok §.60[inlerest 1- 6 days
ICIC] Bank 1.20]n 1- a1 days
Tndusing Bark 0. - 63 days

i) Agooeding 1o the infarmation and exglanatiens given to us and the recards of the Company examined by Us, in eur spinien, undisputed statuteey dues ingluding Goods aned Services tax, provident fund, employess’ state insurance, incame-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duny af customs, disy of excise, value added a4, cass, and ather siatutary dues have not aeen regulady deposited By the Company with 1he approariate sulharities and thare have teen detays in same cases.
There were no vndispited amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services tax, provident fund, employees’ skate insurance, income-tax, sales-lax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, cess, and sther statitery duas n Arvears 45 at
March 31, 2023 for 3 perfod of more than six months fram the date thay hecame payabie.

i

are as follows:

According 1o the information and explanation given to us and sxamination of recards of the Company, detals of statutary dues refarred ta in sub-Clause {3 above which have not been deposited 2 an March 31, 2023 an accoun: of any dispute,

Hame of the statute

MNature of dues

Amaynt A8 fn Lakhsy | Period ta which the amount relatey

Foram where dispute fs pending

Service Tax (Chapter ¥ of the Finance Act, 1994t

Service Tax and Penalty

408.00 | 2010-11 o JM2-13

Customs Exclse and Service Tax Appeltate Tribunal

Andlra Pradesh Value Added Tax Act

Vatue added Tax

223,33 | 2008-02 and 7009-10

Assistant £ i - O ercial tax-Andhra Pradash

Yalue Added Tax

£0.00 -09 1o 2014-15

The Assfstant C 157} Egmore Assessment

Tamil Nadu Value Added Tax Act
2

Walue added Tax

1,980.00 |2007-08 to 2015-16

Revisional foard

Kerala value added tax Act

[ispute on Penalty

653.00 |7015-36

Assistant Commdssioner (INT), Herala

harkhand Value added tax act

WAT Tax Amount and Interast

180.00 | 2043-44 10 201415

Dy. Commissiener of cemmercial Lar

tharkhand Goeods & Services Tak act

Dlsputed on expenses tuthauet

3.00 |2093-14 1o 2014-15

Dy Cameniesioner ol cendneroial tax

Rajasthan Gaods & Services tax act

Disputed on Royalty

6.60 |70§3-14 70 2014-15

Supetintendent of GST, Rajasthan

Ulkar Pragesh Gonds & Services tax a¢t

Tav demand o displted tyrnover

58.00 |2013-14 to 2014-15

Commercial Taxes Depactrment Lttar Pradesh

This does rat melude Shav Cause Natices (pending Tormat demand norices) recelved by the Company




SEPC Limited
Notes forming part of the Restated Consolidated Fihancial Statements
(Ammount in T Lakhy, unless athorwise stated)

Ansexure te Auditer's Regart for the Finanelal Year ended 31 March 2072
iv] In qur aginien and according to the information and explanatiens given ta ug, the Company has not dafaulted in repayment of dues ¢ any lender except in the fallowing cases. details of which are as follows:

Hature of borrowing, including debt securities Name of Lender Amauitt net paid en die date Whether principat or No. of Bays delay or Remarks, if any
{Rs. Lakhs} interest unipaid

Term Loar Central Bank 4,100.87]Brlncipal 9471 days Principal pending to be repakl

2 ]As.zgiﬂtmsc 547-1 days inlerest pending Lo be repaid

(e IFCI 1797.82{Principat 547-1 days Principal pending to be repaid

121. 1G] interest 547-1 days interest pending ta be repaid

FTL 4] 75, 88| Principal 5471 days Princinal pending to be repatd

16.78[Interest S47-1 days Interest pending to be repaid

ACRE ACRE 2,900.9] Princinal (5471 daye Principal pending to be repaid
Covid Loan HOM 180,00 Principal 5471 days Principal pending to be repaid

watute of borrawing, Including debt securities

Name of Lender

Amount not paid un due date

Whether principal or

Ha. af Days detay o

Remarks. if any

Cash Cradit

Punjab National Bank 5,856, 00)| Interest 759-1 Days Interest pending Lo be repald
Eank of india 1.158.00]Interest 7664 Days Interest pending 1o be repaid
Yes Banlk 15800 Intesest 4533 1 Days Interest pending L be repaid
State Bank Of India 1,190.00| Interest 5% -1 Days Interest pending 1o be repatd
Indian Bank 3483 00| Interest 705 -4 Days Interest gending to be repaid
Indusin Bani 165,00/ Interest 493 -1 Days Interest paesding ta be repaid
IDEI Bank 29800/ interest 16 -1 Days Interest pending to be repaid
Federal Bank T20.00]Interest 7561 Days Interest pending ta be repaid

DES bank Indis Ltd £92.001Interest 15474 Days Interest pending to be repaid
Central Bank of india 1,%82.00|Interest 1764-1 Days interest pending to be repaid
bank of Baroda 202.00Interest 436-1 Days immerast pending to be repaid
ERCE 528.00(Interest 4551 Days Interest pending to be repaid
Union Bank 206.00|Intatest 365-1 Days Interest pending ta be repaid
WLt Factors 137.00(Interest 5471 Days interest pending to be repaid
xis Bank 1,635, 38 Interest 12f.1 Days Inkerest pending te be repaid
Bar(k of Maharaslitrs 329.05|Interest 325-% Days Interest pending 1o be repaid
HCECT Bank, +00.00{Interest 670-1 Days Intgrest pending ta be repaid
WDl Funjab Hationsl Bank, nn;‘imwm 5471 Days Intesest pending to he repaid
Bank of india 101 [interest 547-1 Days Interest pending ta de repard
Indisn Bank 235 Irm-m 547-1 Days Interast pending ta be repaid
Indusing Hank 354 |nterest 547-1 Bayy
IGY hark 576 finterost (5471 Days Interest pending to be repaic
entral Bank of Ingra 78| interest i433-1 Days Interest pending to be repaid
Zank of Barada 263 [Interest 435-1 Days interest pending to be rep:
Axfs Band: 24| Interest 424-1 Days interest pending to be repa
FITL Ves Bank 100 [Princigal 51601 Days Principal Pending ta he repaid
3|Interest Imerest Perding to be repaid
State Banic of India 500 | Principal 455-1 Days Pringipal Pending Lo be repad
121 [Interest Interest Fending Lo be repaid
Indusind Bank. 156 |Principal 5471 Days Principal Pending to be rapatd
31 [ Inrerest laterest Panding te be repatd
DB Bani 324 |Principal 455-1 Days Principal Pending to be repaid
ai]interest Ieterest Pending 1o be repaid
DBS Bank india Ltd 189]Principal 5161 Days Principal Pending to be repaid
32 [Interest Interest Pending 1o be repaid
cantral Bank of bidia 54 [Principal 4554 Days Principal Pending to be repaid
54 |interest Interest Pending to be repaid |
Bank of Baroda 117 [Principat 255-1 Days Principal Pending to be repaid
19| Imeres tmerast Pendiny Lo be repaid
tnion bark 35 [Principal a55-1 Days Fringipal Pending 1o be repast
5[interest tnterest Pending to be repaid
IFCT Factors 7 | Pringipal 547-1 bays Frincipal Pending ta be repakd
[ interest Interest Pending to be repaid

v) Accarding ta the informatian and explanatians given to us and the recards of the Company examined by us, in aur opimian, undispuled statutary duss including gaods and service tax, prevident fund, employees’ stale insurance, income-taz, duty
af cliston, ¢ess have not beel: regularly depasited by the Corgsany with the apprapHate autharitles ard there have been seriols delays in largs number of cases.
Acecording to the information and explanations given to us, o undisputad amount paysbie in respect of soods and services tay, provident fund, employees’ state insrance, intome-tax, dity of custam, cess and ary other statutary dues
apglicable to ik were cutstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six manths from the dake they became payable.

vii

Agcording to the information: and explanation given Lo us and examination of recerds of the Company, the cutstandinrg duas of income-tax, geods and service tax, customs duty. cess and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as

Tollows:

Name of the statu Nature of dves Amaunt Rs. {In Lakhs) | Period ta which the amount relstes Forum where dispute is pending
Service Tax (Chapter ¥ of the Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax and Penalty 408,00 [ 2030-11 10 201313 Customs Excse and service Tax Apgellate Tribunal
Andhra Bradesh Value Added Tax Act Value Added Tax 92333 [2008-0% and 2009 10 Supreme Caurt
Tamil Nadu Valoe_Added Tax Act Vaise Added Tax 57.16 [ 100805 15 201415 High Court
West Bergal Value Added Tax At Value Added Tax 1.980.00 |2007-08 1o 2015-16 Revisional Board
Orisss Value Added Tax Act rdue Added Tax 8.700.75 |2011-12.and 2012-13 THigh Coure
Kerala value added tax Act Dispute on Penalty 55.00 |2015-14, High Caurt
Jharkhond Value sdded tar act Imerest VAT Tax Amaunt 4184 201314t 2014 15 :Dy, Cammissianer of com
Gongs & Service Tax Act Disputed on Transitional credit - 2.00 2017-2021 C.G5.T & Central Excise
nzerest H i
According te the information and explanations given 1o us and based or aur examination of financial ralios, ageing and expecled date of reatisation of finsncial assets and payment af fisbilities, ather ac the sland:

finangfal statements, aur knawledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opintan that 3 material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report, However, the Company is capable of meeting fts fiahHities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fatl due within a period of one year from the balante shees date, Further, as stated in the note 4 (e, considering the restructuring pan fer the bomowsngs, infusian of zdditional equity subsequent
Lo the year end by 1e invester and the Yianagement’s plans Lo meet finandial abligations in foreseeable future out of the cash flows frem execution of the pipetine of ordars in hand, futire business pians, non-fund based facilities, and
realisation of trade receivables, tne standaloae financial statements of the Company far the year snded Marel: 31, 2022 have bean pripared an o going concern hatis. We, hawever, state that this is aat an 245urance as 10 the future viailiy of
the Campany. ¥ further state thac our reparting 1 based on the facts up ta the date of she audtc report and we nefthar give any guaramtee nor any assurance that afl fiabilities falling due within a perind of ane yrar from the halance sheet
date, wili get discharged by the Comparry as and wher they fall due




SEPC Limited
Hates formring past of the [« dated Financlat
{Amount in ¥ lakchz, unless otherwise stated)

&D There are no transactiom with vendors under the Micrs, Small and ¥edium Enferprises Development Act, 2096, this has been determined on the basis of information available wilh the Company

61 The Company {3EPC) and Twarit Cansultancy Services Private Limited (TCPL) were the Respondents in respect of an intemational Arbitration before The Singapore international Arbitration Centre {SIACH
filed by GPE (INDIA) Ltd, GPE J¥1Ltd, Gaja Trustee Company Private Lid (the Claimants} in conmection with the investments vsade by the daimants in ae associate company of the Company. SIAC vide its
awzrd dated January 07, 2071 awarded damages jointly and sevesaily on Lhe Respondents £ the tane of Rs.19,854.10 fakhs and a s of 56D 372.734.7% towards Arbitration expenses. These are 1o he
paid along with simple interest @ 7.25% pa from July 21, 2017 until the date of payment.

The Respondents preferred an appeal befare the High Cowrt of Reguilin of Singapore against the award of 4AC and the same is hedd i favour of the daimants. Recognition and Enforcement petition was
filed by the claimants before Madras High Court which recogrised the foreign award subject {0 nbtaining of prior approval from the RBE. Asgrieved by this the claimants have rmoved the Supreme Court for
certain directions. Supreme Court vide Order dated 17.05.2024 directed the respendents ta remsL Rs 12,500 lakhs with Intersst @ 7.25% pa from 97.09. 2021 tll the date of payment, an or belore Juty 29,
2074 heing the dale of next hearing. Hawever, the Comipany has entered into an Inter-se arrangement dated Seprember I§, 20035 with TCPL and Shri Housing Pyt Lid by which, Company will be fully
indemnified, i case of any lisbility arising ost of any Suits, Proceedings, Disputes, Damages payable by the Campany or any defaults arising o of the above.

The management 1 comfident that there will be ne Bability which would devebve on the Campany from the proceedings as the Company is fully indemnificd by virtue of the said Inter-se arrangement,

62 Mok Shriram £PC IV (IV Company) where SEPC Limiled & a IV pariner have won the complaint 2gainst Export Crerdit Guarantee Corporztion of Ingia Limited (ECGC) before the Rational Consumer
Dispurtes Redressal Commission, (NCORCY New Delhi, in connection vath the project execiled in Basra, Irag. NCDRC, vidae Hheir onder dated January 27, 2021, attowed the claime and directed CCGC to pay
a sum of Rs. 16,501 lakhs along with simple interest © 10% pa. with affect Trom Septemnber 19, 2016 till ihe date of realisation to Ihe JV Company wiliin & peried of three months from the date of order,
failing which £CGC will be liable to pay compensation in the form of simple interest @ 12% pa. £CGL had filed an appeal against the srder of NCDRC New Delhi, befere Supreme Court, and the case is
pending for dispesal_

63 The Comprny has made ret. pmﬁt ceing the year ended March 21, 3024 amnunting &0 Rs 2,278.26 lakhs and as of that date has accumiiated losses apgregating Rs. 2,13,317.52 Lakhs. Considering the
positive develap af i jon of plan appx in the previows year, completion of Rights issue, additional funding by Investor for working capitai logelher with ptans (o meet
linancal obligations in future oul of e cash lows from exetution of the pipeline of arders in hand. business plans, sanctioned ron-fukd based facilities etc, these finandal statements are prepared on a
aoing concern basis,

64 The Code on Sodial Security 2020 {“the Cade'} retating o emgloyes benefits, duqing the empioyment and post-empioyment, has received Fresidentiat assent on September 28, 2020, The Code has been
fushlished in the Gazetie of India. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Cmployment Gas releasad draft rules for the Code on Novembes 13, 2020. Hwever, the effective date from which the changes are
applicable is yet 1o be nokified and nules for quaslifying Lhe finzncial impact are alsa not yet issued.

The Company will assess the impact of the Code and will give apprcpri#e impact in the financial statements m the period in which, the Code becomes effective and the retated rules to determine the
financiat impact are pubtished.

65 Relationship with Struck off Companies under section 748 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 360 of Companies Act, 1956,
The Company does nol have tzansaciions with <companies strock off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 , duriag the year

o
=)

& Utlifsatinn of forrawed funds and Securities Premivm:

(i) The Cosnpany has nob advanced or feaned or ivested Tunds ta any ather persoals) or entityfies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

{a} directty or indirectly lend oF invest in other persens or entides identiiced in 2ny manner whatsoever by of on behatf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security of the like to or on behall of the Ultimate Bereficiaries

Fi)The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entityties), including foreign antities {Funding Party) with the undersianding {whether recorded in writing or etherwisel thal the Company
shatt:

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities identificd i any manter whatsnever by ar en behalfl of the Funding Party (Uitimate 8eneficiaries) or

by provide any guarantee, srourity or the tike en bebalf of 1he L ktimate Beneticiaries

&7 Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of laye's prescribed under diause (87) of section Z of the Act read with the Companies {Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,

468 Undisclosed incame
“The Company dees rot have any udisclosed income which is nat recorded i e books of account that has been surrendeted or disclosed as Tnepme dufing the yeer (previous year) in the tax assessments
under the income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other retevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.)

62 Datalls of Crypta Currency or Yirtual Currency
“The Company has not, iraded or invesbad in Crypte cuvency or Yirtual Gumency duning the financial year.

70 Registration of charges or satisfactipn with Registrar of Companias (ROC)
The Company does nol have any charges o satisfaclion which is yoL to be mgistored with ROC beyord the stetutory peried.

71 Subseouent events
13The Board of directors in their meeting held on Jareary 2%, 2024 have approved the issuance of equity shares of the Lompany for an ammmnt not exceading Rs.20,000 lakhs by way of rights issue to the
eligihte equity sharehoiders in accortance with the applicable laws, including Secus ities and Exchange Bourd of India (lsuee of Capitat and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 , Companies Act 2013
and Rules made thereunder from Lime to Lime, subject Lo regulatory and siatutory approvals, Consequntly, an april 17, 2024, the Company has filed the Draft letter of Offer with the Securities and
Exchange Board of kndfa [SEBI'} for which requisite regutatory approval is awaited.
2§ Subsequent to vear ended mMarch 31, 224 the Company has mewly incorperated a wholly swwned subsidiary namely - S8P( Arabia Limited One Person Company, in Sauds Arabia for the purpose of
exploiting the market potential in the kingdom of Sawsdi Arabia as well as strengthen our presence in Guif Coaperation Couneil region {GCC) using Compary's quatifications ard promoter MARK AB
exgerience in thal regiorn.

72 These Restated Consclidated Financiat Infarmation were approved by the Rights issua Committee of the Board of Directors on June 13, 2024 for submission to regulatory authorities in connection
with the propoaed Rights lssue
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